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NOTICE 

NOTICE OF THE 39THANNUAL GENERAL MEETING 

CIN: L17110MH1985PLC038265 

REGISTERED OFFICE: 384 M DABHOLKAR WADI KALBADEVI RD MUMBAI 

CITY, MH 400002 IN 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT THE 39THANNUAL GENERAL MEETING OF 

SHIVA SUITINGS LTD WILL BE HELD ON TUESDAY, 30TH SEPTEMBER, 2025 

AT 11:30 A.M. IST THROUGH VIDEO CONFERENCE (“VC”)// OTHER AUDI 

VISUAL MEANS (“OAVM”) TO TRANSACT THE FOLLOWING BUSINESS: 

Ordinary Business: 

1. To consider and adopt the Audited Financial Statement of the Company for the 

financial year ended 31% March, 2025 together with the Reports of the Board of 

Directors and Auditors thereon; 

Special Business: 

2. Appointment of Secretarial Auditor for the first term of five consecutive years from 

FY 2025-26 to FY 2029-30. 

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors 

Sd/- 
Sharad Kumar Sureka 

Managing Director 

DIN: 00058164 

Address: B/302 Unity Apartment, 

SV Road, Nadiyadwala Colony No 

2, Malad West Mumbai 400064 
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Place: Mumbai 

Date: 08 SEPTEMBER, 2025 

Registered Office: 

384-M, Dabholkar Wadi, 

Kalbadevi Road, Mumbai — 400002. 

Notes: 

1. In accordance with General Circular no. 10/2022 dated 28 December 2022, 

02/2022 dated 05 May 2022, General Circular No. 21/ 2021 dated 14 December 

2021, General Circular No. 20/ 2021 dated 8 December 2021, General Circular No. 

02/2021 dated 13' January 2021 and General Circular no. 20/2020 dated 5 May 

2020 issued by Ministry of Corporate Affairs coupled with Circular No. 14/2020 

dated 8 April 2020 and 13 April2020 and all other relevant circulars issued from 

time to time : the Annual General Meeting(”“ AGM”) is being held through video 

conferencing without the physical presence of the Members at a common venue 

and it shall be deemed that the same is held at the registered office of the Company 

situated at 384 M Dabholkar Wadi Kalbadevi Rd Mumbai City, MH 400002 IN. 

Hence, in compliance with the Circulars, the AGM of the Company is being held 

through Video Conferencing; 

2. The respective Explanatory Statement, pursuant to Section 102 of the Companies 

Act, 2013, in respect of the business under Item No. 2 accompanying Notice is 

annexed hereto as Annexure I; 

3. The members are requested to note that the facility for attending the AGM through 

Video Conferencing shall be kept open from 11:00 A.M till 11:45 A.M. ie., at least 

30 minutes before the commencement of the Meeting and 15 minutes post the 

commencement of the Meeting. All the members who join the video conferencing 

portal during this time shall be considered for the purpose of quorum at the 

Meeting; 
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The members are requested to note that since the Meeting is being held through 

Video Conferencing, the facility for appointment of proxies shall not be available 

for the 39'Annual General Meeting of the Company, therefore the Proxy Form and 

Attendance Slip are not annexed to this Notice; 

The Register of Members and Transfer Books of the Company will be closed from 

23"4 September, 2025 to 30 September, 2025, both days inclusive; 

In accordance with the Directions issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs, the 

Meeting has a capacity to host at least 1000 members on a First-Come, First Serve 

basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders holding 2% or more 

shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, Directors, Key Managerial 

Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit Committee, Nomination and 

Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders Relationship Committee, Auditors 

etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM without restriction on account of first 

come first served basis. The participants are allowed to pose their questions 

concurrently or they can submit the questions in advance on the email id — 

investor@shivasuitings.com; 

In compliance with the aforesaid MCA Circulars and SEBI Circular 5 January 

2023 read with SEBI Circular dated 13 May 2022, 15 January 2021, 12» May 2020, 

Notice of the AGM along with the Annual Report of 2024-25 is being sent only 

through electronic mode to those Members whose email addresses are registered 

with the Company/ Depositories. Members may note that the Notice and Annual 

Report of 2024-25 will also be available on the Company's website 

www.shivasuitings.com , websites of the Stock Exchange ie. BSE Limited 

www. bseindia.com and on the website of NSDL (agency for providing the Remote 

e-Voting facility and e-voting system during the AGM) www.evoting.nsdl.com; 

Members holding shares in dematerialized form are requested to intimate all 

changes pertaining to their bank details, National Electronic Clearing Service 

(NECS), Electronic Clearing Service (ECS), mandates, nominations, power of 

attorney, change of address, change of name, e-mail address, contact numbers, etc., 
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10. 

11. 

12. 

13. 

to their Depository Participant (DP). Changes intimated to the DP will then be 

automatically reflected in the Company’s records which will help the Company 

and the Company’s Registrars and Transfer Agents, M/s. Bigshare Services 

Private Limited to provide efficient and better services. Members holding shares 

in physical form are requested to intimate such changes to M/s. Bigshare Services 

Private Limited; 

Members holding shares in physical form are requested to convert their holding to 

dematerialized form to eliminate all risks associated with physical shares and for 

ease of portfolio management. Members can contact the Company or M/s. 

Bigshare Services Private Limited for assistance in this regard; 

Members holding shares in physical form in identical order of names in more than 

one folio are requested to send to the Company or M/s. Bigshare Services Private 

Limited, the details of such folios together with the share certificates for 

consolidating their holding in one folio. A consolidated share certificate will be 

issued to such Members after making requisite changes; 

In case of joint holders attending the meeting, the Member whose name appears 

as the first holder in the order of names as per the Register of Members of the 

Company will be entitled to vote at the AGM; 

To support the Green Initiative, members who have not registered their e-mail 

address are requested to register their e-mail address for receiving all 

communication including Annual Report, Notices, Circulars etc. from the 

Company electronically; 

Pursuant to Section 72 of the Companies Act, 2013, Members holding shares in 

physical form are advised to file nomination in the prescribed Form SH-13 with 

the Company’s share transfer agent. In respect of shares held in electronic/ demat 

form, the Members may please contact their respective depository participant; 
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14. 

15. 

16. 

17. 

Shareholders are requested to note that furnishing of Permanent Account Number 

(PAN) is now mandatory in the following cases: - 

¢ Legal Heirs’ / Nominees’ PAN Card for transmission of shares, 

¢ Surviving joint holders’ PAN Cards for deletion of name of deceased 

Shareholder, 

¢ Joint Holders’ PAN Cards for transposition of shares. 

Transfer of Unclaimed/ Unpaid amounts to the Investor Education and Protection 

Fund (IEPF): Pursuant to Sections 205A and 205C and other applicable provisions, 

if any, of the Companies Act, 1956 and Section 123 of Companies Act, 2013 all 

unclaimed/unpaid dividend, application money, debenture interest and interest 

on deposits as well as the principal amount of debentures and deposits, as 

applicable, remaining unclaimed / unpaid for a period of seven years from the date 

they became due for payment, in relation to the Company have been transferred 

to the IEPF established by the Central Government. No claim shall lie against the 

Company for the amounts so transferred prior to 31% March, 2024, nor shall any 

payment be made in respect of such claim; 

In compliance with the provisions of section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and 

the Rules framed there under, the Members are provided with the facility to cast 

their vote electronically, through the e-voting services provided by NSDL, on all 

resolutions set forth in this Notice; 

Register of Directors and Key Managerial Personnel and their shareholding, 

maintained under Section 170 of Companies Act, 2013 and Register of Contracts or 

arrangements in which directors are interested, maintained under Section 189 of 

the Companies Act, 2013 read with its rule made there under along with all the 

documents referred to in the Notice will be available for inspection by the members 

in electronic mode at the Annual General Meeting, and also from the date of 

circulation of this Notice up to the date of AGM, ie. 30 September, 2025 without 

any payment of fee by the members. Members seeking to inspect such documents 

can send an email to investor@shivasuitings.com 
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18. 

19. 

20. 

21. 

22. 

23. 

Pursuant to section 112 and 113 of the Companies Act, 2013, representative of 

members may be appointed for the purpose of voting through remote e-voting or 

for participation and voting in the meeting held through Video conference; 

Authorised Representatives of Corporate Members and Representatives 

appointed in pursuance of Section 112 of the Companies Act, 2013 intending to 

attend the meeting are requested to send/present to the Company a Certified 

Copy of the Board Resolution/ Authority Letter authorizing them to attend and 

vote on their behalf at the meeting in electronic mode to the following email 

address investor@shivasuitings.com ; if they have voted from individual tab and 

not uploaded same in the NSDL e-voting system for the scrutinizer’s verification; 

Members are requested to address all correspondences, including dividend 

matters, to the Registrar and Share Transfer Agents, Bigshare Services Private 

Limited, “Bigshare”, Office No. 56-2, 6th Floor, Pinnacle Business Park, Next to 

Ahura Centre, Mahakali Caves Road, Andheri (East) Mumbai - 400093, 

Maharashtra, India. 

Telephone: 022-6263 8200; 

Email: investor@bigshareonline.com 

Members seeking any information or clarifications on the Annual Report are 

requested to send in written, queries to the Company at least one week before the 

meeting to enable the Company to compile the information and provide replies at 

the meeting; 

Since the AGM will be held through Video Conferencing, the Route Map is not 

annexed to this Notice. 

VOTING THROUGH ELECTRONIC MEANS: 

In compliance with Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 20 of the 

Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, (including any 

statutory modifications or re-enactment thereof for the time being in force) and 

Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations 2015 (as amended), and MCA Circulars dated January 13, 2021, April 
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08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020, the Company is providing facility of 

remote e-voting to its Members with respect to the business to be transacted at the 

AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered into anagreement with National 

Securities Depositories Limited (NSDL) for facilitating voting through electronic 

means, as the authorized e-Voting’s agency. Thus, the facility for casting votes by 

a member using remote e-voting as well as the e-voting system on the date of the 

AGM will be provided by NSDL; 

The general meeting of the companies shall be conducted as per guidance 

issued by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) vide circular no 10/2022 

28.12.2022, Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 8, 2020, Circular No.17/2020 

dated April 13, 2020 and Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020. The 

forthcoming AGM will thus be held through video conferencing (VC) or other 

audio-visual means (OAVM). Hence, members can attend and participate in 

the ensuing AGM through VC/OAVM. 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 108 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with 

Rule 20 of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014 (as 

amended) and Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations & Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations 2015 (as amended), and MCA Circulars dated April 

08, 2020, April 13, 2020 and May 05, 2020 the Company is providing facility of 

remote e-voting to its Members in respect of the business to be transacted at the 

AGM. For this purpose, the Company has entered into an agreement with 

National Securities Depositories Limited (NSDL) for facilitating voting through 

electronic means, as the authorized e-Voting’s agency. The facility of casting 

votes by a member using remote e-voting as well as the e-voting system on the 

date of the AGM will be provided by NSDL. 

The Members can join the AGM in the VC/OAVM mode 15 minutes before and 

after the scheduled time of the commencement of the Meeting by following the 

procedure mentioned in the Notice. The facility of participation at the AGM 

through VC/OAVM will be made available for 1000 members on first come 

first served basis. This will not include large Shareholders (Shareholders 

holding 2% or more shareholding), Promoters, Institutional Investors, 

Directors, Key Managerial Personnel, the Chairpersons of the Audit 

Committee, Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Stakeholders 

Relationship Committee, Auditors etc. who are allowed to attend the AGM 

without restriction on account of first come first served basis. 

The attendance of the Members attending the AGM through VC/OAVM will 

be counted for the purpose of reckoning the quorum under Section 103 of the 

Companies Act, 2013. 

Pursuant to MCA Circular No. 14/2020 dated April 08, 2020, the facility to 

appoint proxy to attend and cast vote for the members is not available for this 

AGM. However, in pursuance of Section 112 and Section 113 of the Companies 

Act, 2013, representatives of the members such as the President of India or the 
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Governor of a State or body corporate can attend the AGM through VC/OAVM 

and cast their votes through e-voting. 

¢ In line with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) Circular No. 17/2020 

dated April 13, 2020, the Notice calling the AGM has been uploaded on the 

website of the Company at www.shivasuitings.com. The Notice can also be 

accessed from the websites of the Stock Exchanges ie., BSE Limited at 

www.bseindia.com and the AGM Notice is also available on the website of 

NSDL (agency for providing the Remote e-Voting facility) ie., 

www.evoting.nsdl.com. 

« AGM has been convened through VC/OAVM in compliance with applicable 

provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 read with MCA Circular No. 14/2020 

dated April 08, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 17/2020 dated April 13, 2020, MCA 

Circular No. 20/2020 dated May 05, 2020 and MCA Circular No. 19/2021 dated 

December 08, 2021 and MCA Circular No. 21/2021 dated December 14, 2021 

and MCA Circular No. 2/2022 dated May 05, 2022 and MCA Circular No. 

10/2022 dated December 28, 2022. 

¢ Incontinuation of this Ministry’s General Circular No. 20/2020, dated 05 May, 

2020 and after due examination, it has been decided to allow companies whose 

AGMs were due to be held in the year 2020, or become due in the year 2021, to 

conduct their AGMs on or before 31.12.2021, in accordance with the 

requirements provided in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the General Circular No. 

20/2020 as per MCA circular no. 02/2021 dated January 13, 2021. 

THE INSTRUCTIONS OF SHAREHOLDERS FOR REMOTE E-VOTING AND E- 
VOTING DURING AGM AND JOINING MEETING THROUGH VC/ OAVM 
ARE AS UNDER: 

The remote e-voting period begins on Tuesday, 27 September, 2025 at 09:00 A.M. 

and ends on Thursday, 29 September, 2025 at 05:00 P.M. The remote e-voting 

module shall be disabled by NSDL for voting thereafter. The Members, whose 

names appear in the Register of Members / Beneficial Owners as on the record date 

(cut-off date) icc. Monday, 22"4 September, 2025, may cast their vote electronically. 

The voting right of shareholders shall be in proportion to their share in the paid-up 

equity share capital of the Company as on the cut-off date, being 22"4 September, 

2025. 

How do I vote electronically using NSDL e-Voting system? 

The way to vote electronically on NSDL e-Voting system consists of “Two Steps” which are 

mentioned below: 

Step 1: Access to NSDL e-Voting system 
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A) Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for Individual 

shareholders holding securities in demat mode 

In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided by 

Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode are 

allowed to vote through their demat account maintained with Depositories and 

Depository Participants. Shareholders are advised to update their mobile number 

and email Id in their demat accounts in order to access e-Voting facility. 

Login method for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode is 

given below: 

Type of | Login Method 

shareholder 

8 

Individual 1. Existing [DeAS user can visit the e-Services website of 

Shareholder NSDL Viz. https://eservices.nsdl.com either on a 

s holding Personal Computer or on a mobile. On the e-Services 

securities in 

demat mode 

with NSDL 

Depository. 

home page click on the “Beneficial Owner” icon under 

“Login” which is available under ‘IDeAS’ section, this 

will prompt you to enter your existing User ID and 

Password. After successful authentication, you will be 

able to see e-Voting services under Value added services. 

Click on “Access to e-Voting” under e-Voting services 

and you will be able to see e-Voting page. Click on 

company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL 

and you will be re-directed to e-Voting website of NSDL 

for casting your vote during the remote e-Voting period 

or joining virtual meeting & voting during the meeting. 

If you are not registered for IDeAS e-Services, option to 

register is available at https: //eservices.nsdl.com. Select 

IDeAS Portal or click at 

eservices.nsdl.com/SecureWeb/IdeasDirectReg 

Register Online for 

https: 

Asp 

Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser 

by typing the URL: 

https: //www.evoting.nsdl.com/ either on a Personal 

Computer or on a mobile. Once the home page of e- 

following 

Voting system is launched, click on the icon “Login” 
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. Shareholders/Members can also download NSDL 

which is available under ‘Shareholder / Member’ section. 

Anew screen will open. You will have to enter your User 

ID (ie. your sixteen-digit demat account number hold 

with NSDL), Password/OTP and a Verification Code as 

shown on the screen. After successful authentication, you 

will be redirected to NSDL Depository site wherein you 

can see e-Voting page. Click on company name or e- 

Voting service provider ie. NSDL and you will be 

redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your 

vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual 

meeting & voting during the meeting. 

Mobile App “NSDL Speede” facility by scanning the QR 

code mentioned below for seamless voting experience. 

NSDL Mobile App is available on 

G AppStore > Google Play 

Individual 

Shareholder 

s holding 

securities in 

demat mode 

with CDSL 

Depository 

. User who have opted for CDSL Easi / Easiest facility, can 

. After successful login of Easi/ Easiest the user will be 

login through their user id and password. Option will be 

made available to reach e-Voting page without any 

further authentication. The URL for users to login to Easi 

/ Easiest are 

https: / / web.cdslindia.com/myeasi/home/login or 

www.cdslindia.com and click on New System Myeasi. 

also able to see the E Voting option for eligible 

companies where the evoting is in progress as per the 

information provided by company. On clicking the 

evoting option, the user will be able to see e-Voting page 

of the e-Voting service provider for casting your vote 

during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual 

meeting & voting during the meeting. Additionally, 

there is also links provided to access the system of all e- 
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Voting Service Providers, so that the user can visit the e- 

Voting service providers’ website directly. 

3. If the user is not registered for Easi/ Easiest, option to 

register is available at CDSL website 

www.cdslindia.com and click on login & New System 

Myeasi Tab and then click on registration option. 

4. Alternatively, the user can directly access e-Voting page 

by providing demat Account Number and PAN No. 

from a link in www.cdslindia.com home page. The 

system will authenticate the user by sending OTP on 

registered Mobile & Email as recorded in the Demat 

Account. After successful authentication, user will be 

provided links for the respective ESP i.e. NSDL where 

the e- Voting is in progress. 

Individual You can also login using the login credentials of your demat 

Shareholder | account through your Depository Participant registered with 

s (holding NSDL/CDSL for e-Voting facility. upon logging in, you will be 

securities in | able to see e-Voting option. Click on e-Voting option, you will 

demat be redirected to NSDL/CDSL Depository site after successful 

mode) login | authentication, wherein you can see e-Voting feature. Click on 

through company name or e-Voting service provider i.e. NSDL and you 

their will be redirected to e-Voting website of NSDL for casting your 

Depository | vote during the remote e-Voting period or joining virtual 

participants | meeting & voting during the meeting. 

(DP) 

Important note: Members who are unable to retrieve User ID/ Password are 

advised to use Forget User ID and Forget Password option available at 

abovementioned website. 

Helpdesk for Individual Shareholders holding securities in Demat mode for any 

technical issues related to login through Depository i.e. NSDL and CDSL. 

| Login type | Helpdesk details 
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Individual 

holding securities in demat 

mode with NSDL 

Shareholders Members facing any technical issue in login can 

contact NSDL helpdesk by sending a request at 

evoting@nsdl.co.in or call at 022 - 4886 7000 and 

022 - 2499 7000 

Individual Shareholders 

holding securities in demat 

mode with CDSL 

Members facing any technical issue in login can 

contact CDSL helpdesk by sending a request at 

helpdesk.evoting@cdslindia.com or at toll free 

no. 1800 22 55 33 

B) Login Method for e-Voting and joining virtual meeting for shareholders other 
than Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode and 

shareholders holding securities in physical mode. 

How to Log-in to NSDL e-Voting website? 

1. Visit the e-Voting website of NSDL. Open web browser by typing the 

4. 

following URL: https: www.evoting.nsdl.com either on a Personal 

Computer or on a mobile. 

Once the home page of e-Voting system is launched, click on the icon 

“Login” which is available under ‘Shareholder / Member’ section. 

A new screen will open. You will have to enter your User ID, your 

Password/OTP and a Verification Code as shown on the screen. 

Alternatively, if you are registered for NSDL eservices i.e. IDEAS, you can log-in 
at https://eservices.nsdl.com/ with your existing IDEAS login. Once you log-in to 

NSDL eservices after using your log-in credentials, click on e-Voting and you can 

proceed to Step 2 1.e. Cast your vote electronically. 

Your User ID details are given below: 

Manner of holding shares i.e. | Your User ID is: 
Demat (NSDL or CDSL) or 
Physical 

a) For Members who hold shares 

in demat account with NSDL. 

8 Character DP ID followed by 8 

Digit Client ID 

For example, if your DP ID is 

IN300*** and Client ID is 12****** 

in demat account with CDSL. 

then your user ID is 
IN300%**12******, 

b) For Members who hold shares | 16 Digit Beneficiary ID 

For example, if your Beneficiary ID 

is 12 rrrrr** then your user ID 
is LDF RRRRR RK HR HK 
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c) For Members holding shares in | EVEN Number followed by Folio 

Physical Form. Number registered with the 

company 

For example, if folio number is 

001*** and EVEN is 101456 then user 

ID is 101456001*** 

5. Password details for shareholders other than Individual shareholders are 

given below: 

a) If you are already registered for e-Voting, then you can user your 

existing password to login and cast your vote. 

b) Ifyou are using NSDL e-Voting system for the first time, you will need 

to retrieve the ‘initial password’ which was communicated to you. 

Once you retrieve your ‘initial password’, you need to enter the ‘initial 

password’ and the system will force you to change your password. 

c) How to retrieve your ‘initial password’? 

(i) If your email ID is registered in your demat account or with 

the company, your ‘initial password’ is communicated to you 

on your email ID. Trace the email sent to you from NSDL from 

your mailbox. Open the email and open the attachment ie. a 

.pdf file. Open the .pdf file. The password to open the .pdf file 

is your 8-digit client ID for NSDL account, last 8 digits of client 

ID for CDSL account or folio number for shares held in 

physical form. The .pdf file contains your ‘User ID’ and your 

‘initial password’. 

(ii) If your email ID is not registered, please follow steps 

mentioned below in process for those shareholders whose 

email ids are not registered. 

6. Ifyou are unable to retrieve or have not received the “Initial password” or 

have forgotten your password: 

a) Click on “Forgot User Details/ Password?” (If you are holding shares 

in your demat account with NSDL or CDSL) option available on 

www.evoting. nsdl.com. 

b) Physical User Reset Password?” (If you are holding shares in 

physical mode) option available on www.evoling.nsdl.com. 

c) If you are still unable to get the password by aforesaid two options, 

you can send a request at evoting@nsdl1.co.in mentioning your demat 

account number/folio number, your PAN, your name and your 

registered address etc. 

d) Members can also use the OTP (One Time Password) based login for 

casting the votes on the e-Voting system of NSDL. 
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7. After entering your password, tick on Agree to “Terms and Conditions” by 

selecting on the check box. 

. Now, you will have to click on “Login” button. 

After you click on the “Login” button, Home page of e-Voting will open. 

Step 2: Cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e-Voting 

system. 

How to cast your vote electronically and join General Meeting on NSDL e- 

Voting system? 

1. After successful login at Step 1, you will be able to see all the companies 

“EVEN” in which you are holding shares and whose voting cycle and General 

Meeting is in active status. 

Select “EVEN” of company for which you wish to cast your vote during the 

remote e-Voting period and casting your vote during the General Meeting. For 

joining virtual meeting, you need to click on “VC/OAVM” link placed under 

“Join General Meeting”. 

Now you are ready for e-Voting as the Voting page opens. 

Cast your vote by selecting appropriate options i.e. assent or dissent, 

verify / modify the number of shares for which you wish to cast your vote and 

click on “Submit” and also “Confirm” when prompted. 

Upon confirmation, the message “Vote cast successfully” will be displayed. 

You can also take the printout of the votes cast by you by clicking on the print 

option on the confirmation page. 

Once you confirm your vote on the resolution, you will not be allowed to 

modify your vote. 

General Guidelines for shareholders 

1. Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) are 

required to send scanned copy (PDF/JPG Format) of the relevant Board 

Resolution/ Authority letter etc. with attested specimen signature of the duly 
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authorized signatory(ies) who are authorized to vote, to the Scrutinizer by e- 

mail to pramodshah361@gmail.com with a copy marked to evoting@nsdl.co.in. 

Institutional shareholders (i.e. other than individuals, HUF, NRI etc.) can also 

upload their Board Resolution / Power of Attorney / Authority Letter etc. by 

clicking on "Upload Board Resolution / Authority Letter" displayed under "e- 

Voting" tab in their login. 

2. Itis strongly recommended not to share your password with any other person 

and take utmost care to keep your password confidential. Login to the e-voting 

website will be disabled upon five unsuccessful attempts to key in the correct 

password. In such an event, you will need to go through the “Forgot User 

Details/ Password?” or “Physical User Reset Password?” option available on 

www.evoting.nsdl.com to reset the password. 

3. Incase of any queries, you may refer the Frequently Asked Questions (FAQs) 

for Shareholders and e-voting user manual for Shareholders available at the 

download section of www.evoting.nsdl.com or call on.: 022 - 4886 7000 and 022 

- 2499 7000 or send a request to Mr. Tejas Chaturvedi, Assistant Manager, 

(NSDL) National Securities Depository Limited at evoting@nsdl.co.in 

Process for those shareholders whose email ids are not registered with the 

depositories for procuring user id and password and registration of e mail ids for 

e-voting for the resolutions set out in this notice: 

1. In case shares are held in physical mode please provide Folio No., Name of 

shareholder, scanned copy of the share certificate (front and back), PAN (self- 

attested scanned copy of PAN card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of 

Aadhar Card) by email to investor@shivasuitings.com. 

2. In case shares are held in demat mode, please provide DPID-CLID (16 digit 

DPID + CLID or 16 digit beneficiary ID), Name, client master or copy of 

Consolidated Account statement, PAN (self-attested scanned copy of PAN 

card), AADHAR (self-attested scanned copy of Aadhar Card) to 

investor@shivasuitings.com.If you are an Individual shareholder holding 

securities in demat mode, you are requested to refer to the login method 

explained at step 1 (A) ie. Login method for e-Voting and joining virtual 

meeting for Individual shareholders holding securities in demat mode. 

3. Alternatively, shareholder/members may send a_ request to 

evoting@nsdL.co.in for procuring user id and password for e-voting by 

providing above mentioned documents. 

4. In terms of SEBI circular dated December 9, 2020 on e-Voting facility provided 

by_ Listed Companies, Individual shareholders holding securities in demat 

mode are allowed to vote through their demat_account maintained with 
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Depositories and Depository Participants. Shareholders are required to 

update their mobile number and email ID correctly in their demat account in 

order to access e-Voting facility. 

THE INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR e-VOTING ON THE DAY OF THE 

AGM ARE AS UNDER: - 

1. 

2. 

The procedure for e-Voting on the day of the AGM is same as the instructions 

mentioned above for remote e-voting. 

Only those Members/ shareholders, who will be present in the AGM through 

VC/OAVM facility and have not casted their vote on the Resolutions through 

remote e-Voting and are otherwise not barred from doing so, shall be eligible 

to vote through e-Voting system in the AGM. 

Members who have voted through Remote e-Voting will be eligible to attend 

the AGM. However, they will not be eligible to vote at the AGM. 

The details of the person who may be contacted for any grievances connected 

with the facility for e-Voting on the day of the AGM shall be the same person 

mentioned for Remote e-voting. 

INSTRUCTIONS FOR MEMBERS FOR ATTENDING THE AGM THROUGH 
VC/OAVM ARE AS UNDER: 

1. Member will be provided with a facility to attend the AGM through 

VC/OAVM through the NSDL e-Voting system. Members may access by 

following the steps mentioned above for Access to NSDL e-Voting system. 

After successful login, you can see link of “VC/OAVM link” placed under 

“Join meeting” menu against company name. You are requested to click on 

VC/OAVM link placed under Join General Meeting menu. The link for 

VC/OAVM will be available in Shareholder/ Member login where the EVEN 

of Company will be displayed. Please note that the members who do not have 

the User ID and Password for e-Voting or have forgotten the User ID and 

Password may retrieve the same by following the remote e-Voting instructions 

mentioned in the notice to avoid last minute rush. 

Members are encouraged to join the Meeting through Laptops for better 

experience. 

Further Members will be required to allow Camera and use Internet with a 

good speed to avoid any disturbance during the meeting. 

Please note that Participants Connecting from Mobile Devices or Tablets or 

through Laptop connecting via Mobile Hotspot may experience Audio/Video 

loss due to Fluctuation in their respective network. It is therefore recommended 

to use Stable Wi-Fi or LAN Connection to mitigate any kind of aforesaid 

glitches. 
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5. Shareholders who would like to express their views/ have questions may send 

their questions in advance mentioning their name demat account number/ folio 

number, email id, mobile number at www.shivasuitings.com.The same will be 

replied by the company suitably. 

6. Shareholders who would like to express their views/ask questions during the 

meeting may register themselves as a speaker by sending their request in 

advance at least 3 days prior to AGM mentioning their name, demat account 

number / folio number, email id, mobile number at 

investor@shivasuitings.com. The shareholders who do not wish to speak 

during the AGM but have queries may send their queries in advance 3 days 

prior to meeting mentioning their name, demat account number / folio number, 

email id, mobile number at investor@shivasuitings.com. These queries will be 

replied to by the company suitably by email. 

7. Those shareholders who have registered themselves as a speaker will be 

allowed to express their views/ask questions during the meeting on a priority 

basis. The Company reserves the right to restrict the number of speakers 

depending on the availability of time at the AGM. 

8. The Shareholders who have not registered themselves can put the question on 

the chat box available on the screen at the time of the Meeting. 

By order of the Board 

Sd/- 

Sharad Kumar Sureka 

Managing Director 

DIN: 00058164 

Address: B/302 Unity 

Apartment, SV Road, 

Nadiyadwala Colony 2, Malad 

West Mumbai 400064 

Date: 8t September, 2025 

Place: Mumbai 

Registered Office: 

384-M, Dabholkar Wadi, 

Kalbadevi Road, Mumbai - 400002 
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STATEMENT ANNEXED TO THE NOTICE AND SETTING OUT THE 

MATERIAL FACTS CONCERNING EACH ITEM OF SPECIAL BUSINESS 

PURSUANT TO SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 AND 

SECRETARIAL STANDARD 2: 

Item No. 2 

Pursuant to the SEBI circular no. SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN/2024/218 dated 12th 

December 2024, the Listed Entity is required to appoint Secretarial Auditor for a term 

of five consecutive years. The secretarial Auditor can be an Individual Practicing 

Company Secretary or a Practicing Company Secretary Firm. The Board, on the 

recommendation of the Audit Committee, has approved the appointment of 

Practicing Company Secretaries, (Firm 

Registration No.: ) as Secretarial Auditor of the Company for 

conducting the Secretarial Audit for the first term of five consecutive years from the 

FY 2025-26 to FY 2029-30 on a fee as maybe mutually agreed. 

Information required to be Disclosed to the Shareholders: 

a) Name of the individual / Firm proposed to be appointed as the Secretarial Auditor: 

b) Whether the Board of Directors have recommended appointment of the individual 

/ Firm as the Secretarial Auditor of the listed entity: 

c) The following information as disclosed to the Board of Directors: 

i. Website of the proposed Secretarial Auditor: 

ii, Number of years of experience of the individual / Firm proposed to be 

appointed as Secretarial Auditor: 

© For an individual: 

¢ Asa Company Secretary 

e¢ Asa Practising Company Secretary 

e Asa Secretarial Auditor 

o Fora Firm: 

¢ in carrying out Secretarial Audit of companies or other body corporates 

¢ in providing other services (compliance, filings etc.) to companies or 

other body corporates; 

iii. Names of other listed entities (equity / debt) for which the individual / Firm is 

the Secretarial Auditor: 

iv. Details of orders passed against the proposed Secretarial Auditor by 

ICSI/SEBI/MCA/any other competent authority / Court, both in India or 

outside India, in past 5 years. 

v. Whether proposed Secretarial Auditor has rendered any services as prohibited 
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vi. 

vii. 

under SEBI Circular dated SEBI/LAD-NRO/GN/2024/218 dated 12th 

December 2024 directly or indirectly to the listed entity or its holding company 

or subsidiary or any associate? If yes, then provide details and actions, if any 

taken against the individual / Firm, and 

Fee related 

a. Proposed fees payable to the individual / Firm as 

* auditor, 

* for other services (pl. specify), 

¢ for reimbursement of expenses 

b. Total Fees paid to previous/outgoing auditor 

c. Rationale for material change in the audit fees auditor as compared to the 

previous / outgoing auditor; 

d. Disclosure of % of non-audit fees, paid/ payable to the proposed Secretarial 

Auditor or/and its associate concerns, over audit fees paid/ payable to the 

said auditor. 

Total remuneration/fees, etc. received by the proposed Secretarial Auditor 

from the company or group companies (holding, subsidiary, associate, joint 

ventures) in the last financial proposed to be paid the proposed secretarial 

year along with details. 

d) Past association (name and number of years to be disclosed) of the proposed 

Secretarial Auditor with: 

i. 

ii. 

Promoter / Promoter Group during the last 3 years 

Group companies (holding, subsidiary, associate, joint ventures) of the listed 

entity during the last 3 years. 

Provided that the details mentioned above shall be disclosed only if the past 

association in any of the 3 years has resulted in one of the following: 

iii. For partnership firm / LLP: Total income received by the firm from entities 

iv. 

mentioned at (i) and (ii) above during that particular financial year exceeded 

10% of the gross turnover of the firm at the end of the immediate preceding 

financial year of appointment / reappointment. 

For individual / sole proprietorship concern: Total income received by the 

individual / sole proprietorship concern from entities mentioned at (i) and (ii) 

above during that particular financial year exceeded 10% of the total annual 

income of the individual / proprietor for the immediate previous financial year 

of appointment / reappointment. 

e) Terms of appointment as approved by the Board of Directors: 
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f) Rationale of the Board of Directors for recommending the individual / Firm with 

past orders, if applicable, against them for appointment as Secretarial Auditor: 

Accordingly, consent of the Members is sought for passing an Ordinary Resolution as 

set out in Item No. 2 of the Notice for Appointment of Secretarial Auditor for the first 

term of five consecutive years from FY 2025-26 to FY 2029-30. 

The Board of Directors recommends the resolution set forth in Item No. 2 for the 

approval of the Members as an Ordinary Resolution. 

None of the Directors and Key Managerial personnel or their relatives is interested in 

the above resolution. 
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DIRECTORS’ REPORT 

To, 

The Members 

SHIVA SUITINGS LIMITED 

The Directors are pleased to present the 39% Annual Report along with the Audited Financial 

Statements of your Company for the Financial Year ended 31st March, 2025. 

The State of the Company’s Affairs: 

1. KEY FINANCIAL HIGHLIGHTS: 

In terms of Rs. In lacs 

Particulars As on 31st March, 2025 | As on 31st March, 2024 

Revenue from Operations 260.25 378.21 

Other income - - 

Total Revenue 260.25 378.21 

Less: Total expenses 252.92 371.34 

Profit before extraordinary items and 7.33 6.86 

tax 

Prior year Tax adjustments -0.005 0.20 

Profit Before tax 7.32 6.65 

Tax Expenses: 

Current tax 1.22 1.12 

Deferred tax -- -- 

MAT Credit Entitlement (reversed) 0.76 0.71 

Profit for the year 5.34 4.82 

During the year under review, the Company has reported total revenue of Rs. 260.25/- (in 

Lakhs) registering an increase in revenue over the previous year’s total revenue of Rs. 378.21/- 

(in Lakhs). 

The Profit after tax for the financial year 2024-25 was Rs. 5.34/- (in Lakhs) as compared to Rs. 

4.82/- (in Lakhs) of the previous year. 
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CHANGE IN THE NATURE OF BUSINESS: 

There is no change in the nature of business of the Company during the year under review. 

DIVIDEND: 

Your Directors have decided not to recommend any dividend for the Financial Year ended31+ 

March, 2025. 

TRANSFER TO RESERVES: 

The Company has not transfer any sum to the General Reserve for the Financial Year under 

review. 

CONSERVATION OF ENERGY, TECHNOLOGY ABSORPTION: 

Information as per Section 134(3) (m) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Rule 8(3) of 

the Companies (Accounts) Rules 2014 is not applicable to the Company. 

FOREIGN EXCHANGE EARNINGS AND OUTGO: 

As the Company operates at the domestic level there are no Foreign Exchange earnings in 

terms of actual inflows and Foreign Exchange outgo in terms of actual outflows during the 

year under review. 

MANAGEMENT DISCUSSION AND ANALYSIS: 

Industry Structure 

The Indian textile Industry has been a significant contributor to the Indian economy both in 

terms of its domestic share and exports and continues to play a pivotal role in India’s growth 

story through its contribution to industrial output, employment generation and export 

earnings. The textile Industry contributes about 13% to industry output, 2.3% to the GDP. The 

exports from the sector are valued at around $65 billion, amounting to 12% of India’s total 

exports. India is one of the few countries with a complete and integrated textile value chain 

having production at each level of textile manufacturing. The textile Industry is labour 

intensive and is one of the largest employers. It is second largest contributor towards 

employment generation employing more than 40 million workers, after agriculture, 

contributing 10% to the country’s manufacturing, owing to its labour-intensive nature. 
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Strength and Opportunities 

e Robust Demand: 

Rise in income levels is expected to drive demand in textile industry. 

e Competitive Advantage: 

India has abundant availability of raw materials such as cotton, wool, silk and jute. It also 

enjoys a comparative advantage in terms of skilled manpower and in cost of production; 

e Policy Support: 

100% FDI (automatic route) is allowed in the Indian Textile Sector. 

e Abundant raw material availability; 

e Low cost skilled labour; 

e Promising export potential; 

e With GST Implementation the organised sector is in the advantage. 

Weakness and Threats 

¢ Indian Textile Industry is highly Fragmented Industry; 

¢ Competition in the domestic as well as world markets specially from China; 

¢ Lack of Technological Development that affect the productivity and other activities in 

whole value chain; 

¢ Cost competitiveness and low margins: Due to severe recessionary trends which are 

continuing in the developed countries, unit realisation of products may continue to be 

under pressure, 
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Technological obsolescence in weaving and spinning sector; 

Problems of power yet prevail: Severe power shortage in some of the states will remain a 

big threat for the utilisation of the plant and equipment’s due to shortage of power, the 

utilisation may drop severely and hence volatility in yarn prices may continue; 

Increase in Labour wage rate; 

Increasing input costs i.e. power, finance and logistics; 

Fluctuation in Crude Oil Prices. 

Management Perception of Risks and Concerns 

In today’s challenging and competitive environment, strategies for mitigating inherent 

risks in accomplishing the growth plans of the Company are imperative. The main risks 

include strategic risk, operational risk, financial risk and compliances and legal risk. The 

fast technology obsolescence, high cost of manufacturing and taxation are the major risk/ 

concerns of the business; 

Fluctuations in foreign exchange adversely impacted exports and long- term export orders 

cannot be booked in view of the uncertainty in exchange rates also the fluctuation in 

exchange rates makes it difficult to purchase machinery from abroad due to uncertainty 

of the future; 

Adequate availability of raw material at the right prices is crucial for the Company. 

Disruption in the supply or violent changes in the cost structure would affect the 

profitability of the company; 

Government's periodical announcements for liberalised tariff concessions offered to least 

developed countries like Bangladesh, Nepal, Bhutan and other countries under South 

Asian Free Trade Area (SAFTA) is also an area concern. 
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However, the future for the textile Industry looks promising, buoyed by strong domestic 

consumption as well as export demand. Free trade with Asian countries and proposed 

agreements with EU Countries will also help to boost exports. Also, the west has started taken 

India seriously as a potential supplier of polyester yarn apart from China. Rising government 

focus and favourable policies to support the industry has led to growth in the industry. 

Internal Control and Management Systems: 

Your Company has an adequate internal control system. There is a system of continuous 

internal audit which aims at ensuring effectiveness and efficiency of systems and operations. 

Your Company has the benefit of internal control systems which have been developed over 

the years and which has ensured that all transactions are satisfactorily recorded and reported 

and all assets are protected against loss from unauthorised use or otherwise. The process of 

Internal control and systems, statutory compliance, risk analysis and its management and 

information technology are taken together to provide a meaningful support to the 

management process also continuous efforts are being made to strengthen the system. 

Cautionary Statement 

Your Company endeavours to perform and attempt to deliver the best at all times. However, 

the statements made in this report describing the Company’s objectives, expectations or 

predictions shall be read in conjunction with the government policies as issued and amended 

from time to time, the micro as well as macroeconomic scenario prevailing at that time, global 

developments and such other incidental factors that may extend beyond the control of the 

Company and Management. Keeping this in view, the actual results may materially vary from 

those expressed in the statement. 

Human Resources 

While growth and success are the prime motto of the Company, at the same time it also realizes 

the importance of its human capital. Continuous efforts are made to enhance manpower 

productivity through its comprehensive compensation and benefits plans for all its employees. 

In order to develop a healthy environment within the organization, we have a strong 

Performance Management System which ensures fairness and growth of all individuals. Our 

culture reflects our core values which reinforce respect and dignity for each individual and 

show work ethics for all employees. 

Financial Performance 

Page 29 of 76



Total income earned during the year under review is INR 260.25 Lakhs as against INR 378.21 

Lakhs earned in the previous year showing a decrease by 31.19%. Operating Profit (Income 

from operations less direct expenses) of the Company for the current year is INR 7.33 Lakhs as 

compared to INR 6.86 Lakhs in the previous year, and hence has increased by 6.85% from 

previous year. 

8. REVISION OF FINANCIAL STATEMENT OF THE COMPANY/ THE REPORT OF THE 

BOARD: 

The Financial statement of the Company/ Board Report has not been revised during the 

financial year 2024-25 as per Section 131 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

9. MATERIAL CHANGES AFFECTING THE FINANCIAL POSITION OF THE COMPANY: 

No material changes and commitments other than in the normal course of business have 

occurred after the close of the financial year till the date of this Report, which affect the 

financial position of the Company. 

10. DETAILS OF SUBSIDIARY/ JOINT VENTURES/ASSOCIATE COMPANIES: 

Sr. Name of Company Subsidiary / Joint | Date of becoming of 

No. ventures/ Subsidiary/ Joint 

Associate ventures/ Associate 

Company Company 

NIL NIL NIL 

11. DETAILS OF NEW SUBSIDIARY/ JOINT VENTURES/ ASSOCIATE COMPANIES: 

Sr. Name of Company Subsidiary/Joint Date of cessation of 

No. ventures/ Associate | Subsidiary/ Joint ventures/ 

Company Associate Company. 

NA NA NA 

12. DETAILS OF THE COMPANY WHO CEASED TO BE ITS SUBSIDIARY/ JOINT 

VENTURES/ ASSOCIATE COMPANIES: 
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13. 

14. 

15. 

16. 

17. 

18. 

Sr. Name of Company Subsidiary/Joint Date of cessation of 

No. ventures/ Associate | Subsidiary/ Joint ventures/ 

Company Associate Company. 

NA NA NA 

THE DETAILS IN RESPECT OF ADEQUACY OF INTERNAL FINANCIAL CONTROLS 

WITH REFERENCE TO THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS: 

The Company has adequate and effective control systems, commensurate with its size and 

nature of business, to ensure that assets are efficiently used and the interest of the Company 

is safe guarded and the transactions are authorized, recorded and reported correctly. Checks 

and balances are in place to determine the accuracy and reliability of accounting data. 

PARTICULARS OF LOANS, GUARANTEES OR INVESTMENTS: 

The Company has not made any investment, given any loans or guarantee or made 

investments pursuant to Section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies 

(Meetings of the Board and its Powers) Rules, 2014. 

ANNUAL RETURN: 

Pursuant to the provisions of Section 134(3)(a) and Section 92(3) of the Act read with Rule 12 

of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Annual Return of the 

Company for the financial year 31st March, 2025 will be uploaded on the website of the 

Company and can be accessed at the Website of the Company post AGM. 

DEPOSITS: 

The Company has not accepted any deposits within the meaning of Section 73(1) of the 

Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules made thereunder. 

CONTRACT OR ARRANGEMENT WITH RELATED PARTIES: 

The Company has not entered into any transactions with related parties in accordance with 

the provisions of Section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

BOARD MEETINGS: 

The Board of Directors (herein after called as “the Board”) met for Six (6) times during the 

Financial Year 2024-25 under review: 

Page 31 of 76



Sr. Date of Venue and time | Directors present Directors 

No. Meetings of the meeting who were 

absent 

with/without 

leave of 

absence 

1. 16%  May,| Venue: 384-M]| 1. Mr. Sharad Kumar None 

2024 Dabholkar Wadi, Sureka 

Kalbadevi Road, | 2. Mr. Dilip Kailash 

Mumbai - Sanghai 

400002. 3. Ms. Amrita Triloki 

Time: 3:30 P.M. Mishra 

4. Mr. Vinodkumar Jain 

5. Mr. Sanjeev 

Purshottamdass Saraf 

2. 12 August, | Venue: 384-M]| 1. Mr. Sharad Kumar None 

2024 Dabholkar Wadi, Sureka 

Kalbadevi Road, | 2. Mr. Dilip Kailash 

Mumbai - Sanghai 

400002. 3. Ms. Amrita Triloki 

Time: 3:30 P.M. Mishra 

4. Mr. Vinodkumar Jain 

5. Mr. Sanjeev 

Purshottamdass Saraf 

3. 234 August, | Venue: 384-M] 1. Mr. Sharad Kumar None 

2024 Dabholkar Wadi, 

Kalbadevi Road, 

Mumbai - 

400002. 

Time: 3:30 P.M. 

Sureka 

2. Mr. Dilip Kailash 

Sanghai 

3. Ms. Amrita Triloki 

Mishra 

4. Mr. Vinodkumar Jain 

5. Mr. Sanjeev 

Purshottamdass Saraf 
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4. 11th Venue: 384-M Mr. Sharad Kumar None 

November, | Dabholkar Wadi, Sureka 

2024 Kalbadevi Road, Mr. Dilip Kailash 

Mumbai - Sanghai 

400002. Ms. Amrita Triloki 

Time: 3:00 P.M. Mishra 

Mr. Vinodkumar Jain 

Mr. Sanjeev 

Purshottamdass Saraf 

5. 2nd Venue: 384-M Mr. Sharad Kumar None 

February, Dabholkar Wadi, Sureka 

2025 Kalbadevi Road, Mr. Dilip Kailash 

Mumbai - Sanghai 

400002. Ms. Amrita Triloki 

Time: 3:00 P.M. Mishra 

Mr. Vinodkumar Jain 

Mr. Sanjeev 

Purshottamdass Saraf 

19. CHANGE IN DIRECTORS AND KEY MANAGERIAL PERSONNEL: 

The Company's Directors and Key Managerial Personnel did not change throughout the 

Financial Year 2024-25. 

20. QUALIFICATION GIVEN BY THE STATUTORY AUDITORS: 

The following qualification is given by the Statutory Auditor in their report for the Financial 

Year 2024-25: 

The Company has not transferred following amounts which were required to be transferred 

to the Investor Education and Protection Fund, the details are as under: - 

Nature of Amount Period Amount 

Debenture Interest 

(Investor Education and Protection Fund) 

FY 2006-07 Rs. 8,486/- 
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21. 

22. 

23. 

24. 

STATUTORY AUDITORS: 

On the recommendation of Board of Directors, M/s V. K. Beswal & Associates, Chartered 

Accountants (ICAI Firm Registration No. 101083W) were appointed as the Statutory 

Auditors of the Company at the 36 Annual General Meeting of the Company held on Friday, 

30 September, 2022 for a period of 5 years i.e. from financial year 2022-23 to 2026-27. 

The members are requested to note the eligibility of the Statutory Auditors based on the 

Certificate received from them confirming that they do not attract any disqualification u/s. 

141 of the Companies Act, 2013. 

SECRETARIAL AUDITOR: 

In terms of the provisions of Section 204 of the Act read with the Companies (Appointment 

and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, the Board has appointed M/s. 

Pramod S. Shah and Associates, Practicing Company Secretaries, as a Secretarial Auditors for 

conducting Secretarial Audit of the Company for the financial year ended 31st March, 2025 of 

the Company. 

The Report of the Secretarial Audit is annexed herewith as Annexure - I. The Secretarial Audit 

Report contains the qualifications, reservations or adverse remark(s) which calls for any 

explanation from your Board of Directors. 

DETAILS OF REMUNERATION/ COMPENSATION RECEIVED BY MANAGING 

DIRECTOR FROM HOLDING/ SUBSIDIARY COMPANIES: 

Sr. | Name of | Name of Holding/ | Nature of | Amount of 

No. | Managing/Whole | Subsidiary remuneration/ remuneration/ 

Time Director Company paying | compensation compensation 

remuneration/ 

compensation 

NA NA NA NA 

DISCLOSURE OF REMUNERATION PAID TO DIRECTOR AND KEY MANAGERIAL 

PERSONNEL: 
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25. 

26. 

27. 

28. 

29. 

Sr. Name of Name of Nature of Amount of 

No. Managing/ | Holding/ remuneration/ remuneration/ 

Whole Subsidiary compensation compensation 

Time Company paying 

Director remuneration/ 

compensation 

N.A N.A N.A N.A 

PARTICULARS OF REMUNERATION OF EMPLOYEES: 

None of the employees of the Company is drawing remuneration in excess of the limits 

prescribed under Rule (5) (2) of Companies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial 

Personnel) Rules, 2014. 

CHANGE IN CAPITAL STRUCTURE: 

There has been no change in the capital structure of the Company during the year ended 31+ 

March, 2025. 

CORPORATE SOCIAL RESPONSIBILITY: 

During the year under review, the Company has not developed the policy on Corporate Social 

Responsibility as the Company does not fall under the prescribed classes of Companies 

mentioned under Section 135(1) of the Companies Act, 2013. 

DETAILS OF SIGNIFICANT AND MATERIAL ORDERS PASSED BY THE 

REGULATORS OR COURTS OR TRIBULNALS IMPACTING THE GOING CONCERN 

STATUS AND THE COMPANY’S OPERATION IN FUTURE: 

There is no material or significant order passed by the regulators or courts or tribunals 

impacting the going concern status and the company’s operation in future. 

STATEMENT FOR DEVELOPMENT AND IMPLEMENTATION OF _ RISK 

MANANGEMENT POLICY USS 134: 

As per Regulation 21 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligation and 

Disclosure Requirement) Regulations, 2015 the top 100 listed entities needs to adopt Risk 

Management Policy. Therefore, the Company is not required to adopt Risk Management 

Policy. 
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30. 

31. 

32. 

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE SEXUAL HARASSMENT OF WOMEN AT WORKPLACE 

(PREVENTION, PROHIBITION AND REDRESS AL) ACT, 2013: 

The Company is committed to provide safe and conducive environment to its employees 

during the year under review. During the financial year ended 31st March, 2025, the following 

details are reported: 

° Number of sexual harassment complaints received during the year: 0 

° Number of complaints disposed of during the year: 0 

° Number of complaints pending for more than 90 days: 0 

° Number of awareness programs or workshops conducted for employees: 0 

DETAILS IN RESPECT OF FRAUDS REPORTED BY THE AUDITORS UNDER SECTION 

143(12) OF COMPANIES ACT, 2013: 

There are no frauds reported by the Auditor which are required to be disclosed under Section 

143(12) of Companies Act, 2013. 

STATEMENT ON DECLARATION GIVEN BY THE INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS 

UNDER SECTION 149 (6) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013: 

As per the provisions of Section 149(4) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with The Companies 

(Appointment and Qualifications of Directors) Rules, 2014 every listed public company shall 

have at least one-third of the total number of directors as independent directors. 

In view of the above, your Company has duly complied with the provision by appointing 

following Independent Directors: 

Sr. | Name of the Independent Director | Date of | Date of passing of special 

No. appointment/ resolution/ Board 

Reappointment | Resolution (if any) 

1. Mr. Sanjeev Purshottamdass Saraf | 13/08/2018 13/08/2018 

2. Ms. Amrita Triloki Mishra 14/11/2019 28/09/2020 

3. Mr. Vinodkumar Jain 29/09/2017 29/09/2017 

Date of Date of passing special 

resolution in case of re- 
Reappointment- ; 

appointment- 30/09/2022 
30/09/2022 

4. | Mr. Dilip Kailash Singhai 12/08/2011 - 
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33. 

ii. 

All the above Independent Directors meets the criteria of ‘independence’ prescribed under 

section 149(6) and have submitted declaration to the effect that they meet with the criteria of 

‘Independence’ as required under section 149(7) of the Companies Act, 2013, Further, Mr. 

Dilip Kailash Singhai will be resigning from his post as an Independent Director due to 

personal Occupany. 

COMMITTEES OF BOARD: 

Nomination and Remuneration Committee: 

The ‘Nomination and Remuneration Committee’ consists of three Directors with two 

independent directors and one Non-executive director with the Chairman being the 

Independent Director, and the said constitution is in accordance with the provisions of 

Section 178 of the Companies Act, 2013. The Committee acts in accordance with the Terms 

of Reference as approved and adopted by the Board. 

The Composition of the Committee is as under: 

Sr. No. Name of the Member Designation 

1. Mr. Vinodkumar Jain Chairman 

2. Ms. Amrita Triloki Mishra Member 

3. Mr. Sanjeev Saraf Member 

Audit Committee: 

In accordance with the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013 your 

Company has constituted an “Audit Committee” comprising of Three directors consisting 

of Two Independent directors and one executive director with the Chairman being 

Independent director. The Audit Committee acts in accordance with the Terms of 

Reference specified by the Board in writing. 

The Composition of the Committee is as under: 

Sr. No. Name of the Member Designation 

1. Mr. Dilip Sanghai Chairman 

2. Mr. Vinodkumar Jain Member 

3. Ms. Amrita Triloki Mishra Member 
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iii. 

34. 

35. 

Terms of reference of the Audit Committee 

The functions of the Audit Committee are broadly as under: 

¢ Recommendation for appointment, remuneration and terms of appointment of 

auditors of the Company; 

¢ Review and monitor the auditor's independence and performance, and effectiveness 

of audit process; 

¢ Examination of the financial statement and the auditors’ report thereon; 

¢ Approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related 

parties; 

¢ Scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments; 

¢ Valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary; 

¢ Evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems; 

¢ Monitoring the end use of funds raised through public offers and related matters. 

The Vigil Mechanism: 

Your Company believes in promoting a fair, transparent, ethical and professional work 

environment. The Board of Directors of the Company has established a Whistle Blower Policy 

& Vigil Mechanism in accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 and the 

Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015 for reporting the genuine concerns or grievances or concerns of actual or 

suspected, fraud or violation of the Company’s code of conduct. The said Mechanism is 

established for directors and employees to report their concerns. The policy provides the 

procedure and other details required to be known for the purpose of reporting such 

grievances or concerns. 

ANNUAL EVALUATION BY THE BOARD OF ITS OWN PERFORMANCE AND THAT 

OF ITS COMMITTEES AND INDIVIDUAL DIRECTORS: 

As required under section 178(2) of the Companies Act, 2013 and under Schedule IV to the 

Companies Act, 2013 on code of conduct for Independent directors a Comprehensive exercise 

for evaluation of the performances of every individual director, of the Board as a whole and 

its Committees and of the Chairperson of the Company has been carried by your Company 

during the year under review as per the evaluation criteria approved by the Board and based 

on the guidelines given in schedule IV to the Companies Act, 2013. 

COST AUDITORS AND THEIR REPORT: 
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36. 

37. 

38. 

39. 

40. 

As per Section 148 of the Act read with the Companies (Cost Records and Audits) Rules, 2014, 

as amended and as per latest audited financial statement, the Company was not required to 

maintain the Audit records and to conduct the Cost Audit during the financial year. 

DIRECTORS’ RESPONSIBILITY STATEMENT: 

In accordance with provisions of section 134(3)(c) and 134(5) of the Companies Act, 2013, your 

Directors state the following:- 

a) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards had 

been followed along with proper explanation relating to material departures; 

b) the Directors had selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and 

made judgements and estimates that are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true 

and fair view of the state of affairs of the company at the end of the financial year and 

of the profit and loss of the company for that period; 

c) the Directors had taken proper and sufficient care for the maintenance of adequate 

accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the 

assets of the company and for preventing and detecting fraud and other irregularities; 

d) the Directors had prepared the annual accounts on a going concern basis; 

e) the Directors had laid down internal financial controls to be followed by the company 

and that such internal financial controls are adequate and were operating effectively; 

and 

f) the Directors had devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of 

all applicable laws and that such systems are adequate and operating effectively. 

COMPLINCE WITH APPLICABLE SECRETERIAL STANDARDS: 

The company has complied with the applicable Secretarial Standards for the financial year 

2024-25. 

EQUITY SHARES WITH DIFFERENTIAL RIGHTS: 

The Company has not issued any equity shares with differential voting rights. 

DISCLOSURE UNDER THE INSOLVENCY AND BANKRUPTCY CODE, 2016: 

During the period under review, the Company has neither made any application and nor 

are any proceedings against the Company pending under the Insolvency and Bankruptcy 

Code, 2016. 

DETAILS REGARDING VALUATION REPORT: 
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During the year under review, your Company has not entered into any One-Time Settlement 

with Bank’s or Financial Institutions and therefore, no details of Valuation in this regard is 

available. 

41. STATEMENT REGARDING THE INTEGRITY, EXPERTISE, AND EXPERIENCE OF THE 

42. 

INDEPENDENT DIRECTORS: 

In the opinion of the Board, the Independent Director of the Company meets with the 

requirements of integrity, expertise and experience as required by Company. 
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operation the Company has received from all stake holders. The Board further places on 
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For and on behalf of the Board of 

SHIVA SUITINGS LIMITED 

Sd/- 

Dilip Sanghai 

Director 

DIN: 03495056 

Address: resident of 1801, 

Phoenix Tower B, 5.B. Marg, 

Near Big Bazar, Lower Parel West, 

Delisle Road, Mumbai 400013 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: 8 September, 2025 

Sd/- 

Sharad Kumar Sureka 

Managing Director 

DIN: 00058164 

Address: B/302 Unity Apartment, 

SV Road, Nadiyadwala Colony No. 2, 

Malad West, Mumbai - 400064 

Annexure I 

Form No. MR-3 

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT 
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FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 315? MARCH, 2025 

[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule No. 9 of the Companies 

(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014] 

To, 

The Members, 

Shiva Suitings Limited 

384 M Dabholkar Wadi 

Kalbadevi Rd 

Mumbai City MH 400002 IN 

Dear Sir/ Madam, 

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions 

and the adherence to good Corporate Governance practices by Shiva Suitings Limited 

(hereinafter called “the Company”). The Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that 

provided us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/ statutory compliances 

and expressing our opinion thereon. 

Based on our verification of Company’s Books, Papers, Minute Books, Forms and Returns 

filed and other records maintained by the Company and also the information provided by the 

Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of secretarial 

audit, we hereby report that in our opinion, the Company has, during the financial year ended 

on 31* March 2025, generally complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also 

that the Company has proper Board processes and compliance mechanism in place to the 

extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter: 

We have examined on test check basis, the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns 

filed and other records maintained by the Company for the financial year ended on 31* March, 

2025 according to the provisions of: 

(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder, 

(ii) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder; 

(iit) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder (to the 

extent applicable to the Company), 

(v) The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange 

Board of India Act, 1992 (SEBI Act’): - 

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and 

Takeovers) Regulations, 2011, as amended from time to time; 

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 

2015, as amended from time to time; 
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(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 

2018. 

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of: 

1. Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2015; 

2. Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company Secretaries of India (SS-1 & SS- 

2). 

We further Report that, during the year, it was not mandatory on the part of the Company to 

comply with the following Regulations / Guidelines as covered under MR-3: 

(a) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Employee Stock Option Scheme and 

Employee Stock Purchase Scheme) Guidelines, 1999; 

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 

2021; 

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible 

Securities) Regulations, 2021; 

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) 

Regulations, 2018; 

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buy Back of Securities) Regulations, 2018; 

(f) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made there under, 

to the extent of Foreign Direct Investment (FDD, Overseas Direct Investment (ODI) and 

External Commercial Borrowings (ECB) (To the ~ extent Applicable); 

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an issue and Share Transfer 

Agents) Regulation, 1993 

During the period under review, the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, 

Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, etc. mentioned above subject to the following observations: 

1) As per Section 124 & 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 - All shares in respect of 

which unpaid or unclaimed dividend has been transferred under sub-section (5) shall also 

be transferred by the Company in the name of Investor Education and Protection Fund. 

The Company has not transferred the Debenture Interest for FY 2006-07 amounting to 

Rs. 8,486/- to the Investor Education and Protection Fund. 

2) We have been informed by the Company that Form MGT-7 for the financial year 

ended 31st March, 2024 was initially filed with the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) 

within the prescribed due date. However, due to the expiry of the payment challan and 

certain technical issues on the MCA portal, the filing could not be successfully completed. 

The Company is taking necessary corrective steps to ensure that the said Form is duly 

filed and compliance is regularized at the earliest. 
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3) As per Regulation 31(2) of the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing 

Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015, the listed entity shall 

ensure that hundred percent of shareholding of promoter(s) and promoter group is in 

dematerialized form and the same is maintained on a continuous basis in the manner as 

specified by the Board. Shareholding of the Promoters of the Company is not in 

dematerialized form; however, the Company has initiated the process for the same and 

shall comply with the Regulation 31(2) of LODR in due course of time. 

4) We observe that there was no delay in Submission of Voting Results to Stock 

Exchange pursuant to Regulation 44 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure 

Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

5) We observe that there was no delay in intimation to BSE w.r.t publication of 

financial statement in newspaper pursuant to Regulation 47 of SEBI (Listing Obligations 

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015. 

We Further Report That 

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive 

Directors, Non-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the 

composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period under review were 

carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act. 

We also report that adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, 

agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system 

exists for seeking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items 

before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting. 

During the period, all the decisions in the Board Meetings were carried out unanimously. 

We have relied on the representation made by the Company, its Officers and Reports of the 

Statutory Auditor for systems and mechanism framed by the Company for compliances under 

other Acts, Laws and Regulations applicable to the Company as listed in (Annexure I). 

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the Company 

commensurate with the size and operations of the Company to monitor and ensure 

compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines. 

Pramod 8. Shah & Associates 

(Practicing Company Secretaries) 

Pramod S. Shah (Partner) 

Pramod S. Shah & Associates 

Membership No.: FCS334 

C.P No.: 3804 

UDIN: F000334G001 203756 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: 08-09-2025 
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Annexure I 

To, 

The Members 

Shiva Suitings Limited 

384 M Dabholkar Wadi 

Kalbadevi Rd 

Mumbai City MH 400002 IN 

Our report of even date is to be read along with this letter. 

1) Maintenance of Secretarial record 1s the responsibility of the management of the Company. 

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these secretarial records based on our audit. 

2)We have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable 

assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records. The verification was 

done on test check basis (by verifying records made available to us) to ensure that correct facts 

are reflected in Secretarial records. We believe that the process and practices, we followed 

provide a reasonable basis for our opinion. 

3)We have relied on the audited accounts for the Financial Year 31st March 2025 as provided 

to us by the Company. We have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial 

records and Books of Accounts of the company. 

4)Where ever required, we have obtained Management oral/written representation about the 

Compliance of laws, rules and regulations and occurrence of events and in case of non-material 

variations, the assurance has been obtained to regularize / improve the same in future. 

5)The Compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, rules, regulations, 

standards 1s the responsibility of management. Our examination was limited to the verification 

of procedure on test basis. 

6)The Secretarial Audit report is neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company 

nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of 

the Company. 

Pramod 8. Shah & Associates 

(Practicing Company Secretaries) 

Pramod S. Shah (Partner) 

Pramod 8. Shah & 

Associates 

Membership No.: FCS334 

C.P No.: 3804 

UDIN: F000334G001203756 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: 08-09-2025 
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V. K. Beswal & Associates 
CHARTERED ACCOUNTANTS 

408/410, Rewa Chambers, 31, New Marine Lines, Mumbal «400020, Phone : Office : 43455656 / Fax: 43455666 Email: www.vkbeswal.com 

INDPENDENT AU RS’ REPORT 

To The Members of 

Shiva Suitings Limited 

Report on the Audit of the IND AS Standalone Financial Statements 

1. Opinion 

We have audited the accompanying standalone Ind AS financial statements of Shiva Suitings 

Limited (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance Sheet as at 31 March 2025, and the 

Statement of Profit and Loss (including other comprehensive income), the statement of Cash 

Flows and the statement of changes in equity for the year then ended, and notes to the financial 

statement including a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory 

information (herein after referred to as “standalone Ind AS financial statements”) 

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanation given to us, the 

aforesaid Ind AS standalone financial statements give the information required by the Act in the 

tanner so required and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles 

generally accepted in India including the Ind AS, of the state of affairs of the Company as at 31 

March 2025, and its Profits including comprehensive income, its cash flows and the change in 

equity for the year ended on that. 

to
 Basis for Opinion 

We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs) specified under 

section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, Our responsibilities under those Standards are 

further described in the Auditor's Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements 

section of our report. We are independent of the Company in accordance with the code of Ethics 

issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India together with the ethical requirements 

that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Companies 

Act, 2013 and the Rules thereunder, and we have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in 

accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the audit evidence we 

have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 

3, Key Audit Matters 

Key audit matters are those matters that. in our professional judgment, were of most significance 

in our audit of the financial statements of the current period. There matters were addressed in the 

context of our audit of the financial statements as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, 

and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters. 

4. Other Information 

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information. The 

other information comprises the information included in the Company's annual report, but does not 

include the standalone financial statements and our auditers’ report thereon. 



Our opinion on the standalone financial statements does not cover the other information and we do 
not express any form of assurance conclusion thereon. 

In connection with our audit of the standalone financial statements, our responsibility is to read the 
other information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent 
with the standalone financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears 
to be materially misstated. If based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a 
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact, We have nothing 
to report in this regard, 

. Management’s Responsibility for the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements 
The Company’s Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in Section 134(5) of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act") with respect to the preparation of these standalone Ind AS 
financial statements, that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance 
including other comprehensive income, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in 
accordance with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian 
Accounting Standards (Ind As) specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with relevant rules 
issued thereunder. This responsibility also includes maintenance of adequate accounting records in 
accordance with the provisions of the Act; for safeguarding the assets of the Company; for preventing 
and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate implementation 
and maintenance of accounting policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and 
prudent; and design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that 
were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, 
relevant to the preparation and presentation of the standalone Ind AS financial statements that 
give a true and fair view and are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error. 

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Company's 
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern 
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management cither intends to liquidate the 
Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so, 

The Board of Directors are also responsible for overseeing the Company's financial reporting 
process. 

. Auditors Responsibility for the Audit of the Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements 
Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the standalone financial statements as 
a whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's 
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance but is not a 
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect 4 material misstatement 
when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually 

or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users 
taken on the basis of these Standalone Financial Statements. 

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain 

professional skepticism throughout the audit. We alse: 

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the standalone financial statements, 

whether due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, 

and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. 
‘The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one 



resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, 
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control. 

* Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit 
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances. Under Section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we 
are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the Company has adequate internal 
financial controls with reference to standalone financial statements in place and the operating 
effectiveness of such controls. 

* Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting 
estimates and related disclosures made by management, 

* Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of 
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists 
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Company's ability to 
continue as @ going concern, If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required 
to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the standalone financial 
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion, Our conclusions are 
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future 
events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern. 

e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of'the standalone financial statements, 
including the disclosures, and whether the standalone financial statements represent the 
underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation. 

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope 
and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal 
control that we identify during our audit, 

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant 
ethical requirements regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other 
matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where applicable, related 
safeguards. 

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that 
were of most significance in the audit of the standalone financial statements of the current period and are 
therefore the key audit matters, We describe these matters in our auditors’ report unless law or regulation 
precludes public disclosure about the matter or when, in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that 
a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse consequences of doing so would 
reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication, 

7. Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements 

A. As required by Section!43(3) of the Act, we report (hat: 
a, We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our 

knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit; 

b. In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the 
Company so far as it appears from our examination of those books, 



The Company has no branch office and hence the company is not required to conduct 
audit under section 143 (8) of the Act; 

The Standalone IND AS Balance sheet, the standalone statement of profit and loss 
including other comprehensive income, the statement of cash flow and the statement of 
changes in equity dealt with by this report are in agreement with the books of account, 

In our opinion, the aforesaid Standalone Ind AS Financial Statements comply with the 
Indian Accounting Standards (Ind As) specified under Section 133 of the Act, read with 
relevant rule issued thereunder. 

During our audit we did not come across any financial transaction or matters which might 
have an adverse effect on the functioning of the company 

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on 31° March, 
2025 and taken on record by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified 
as on 31° March, 2025 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164(2) of 
the Act; 

We do not have any qualification, reservation or adverse remark relating to the 

maintenance of accounts and other matters connected therewith. 

We have also audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting (IFCoFR) of 
the Company as of 31" March 2025 in conjunction with our audit of the Standalone Ind 
AS Financial Statements of the Company for the year ended on that date and our report 
dated 27/05/2025 as per Annexure A expressed. 

B. With respect to the matter to be included in the Auditors’ Report under Section 197(16) of the 
Act: In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, no 
remuneration is paid by the Company to its directors during the current year under Section 197 of 

the Act. 

C. With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditors’ Report in accordance with Rule 
11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, in our opinion and to the best of our 
information and according to the explanations given to us: 

ili. 

The Company does not have any pending litigations which may impact its standalone Ind AS 
financial statements; 
The company did not have any long-term contracts mnptemnS derivative contracts for which 

there were any material foreseeable losses. 

The company has not deposited /transferred the following amount which were required to be 
transferred to the Investor Education and Protection Fund, the details are as under : 

Nature of the Transactions Period Amount (in Rs.) 

Debenture Interest FLY. 2006-07 B,486/- 



iv. 

vi. 

(a) The Management has represented that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds 
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been advanced or loaned or 
invested (either from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) 
by the Company to or in any other person or entity, including foreign entity 
(“Intermediaries”), with the understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the 
Intermediary shall, whether, directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities 
identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate 
Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate 
Beneficiaries; 
(b) The Management has represented, that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, no funds 
(which are material either individually or in the aggregate) have been received by the 
Company from any person or entity, including foreign entity (“Funding Parties”), with the 
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, 
directly or indirectly, lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner 
whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party (“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any 
guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries; 
(c) Based on the audit procedures that have been considered reasonable and appropriate in the 
circumstances, nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the 
representations under sub-clause (i) and (ii) of Rule 11 (c), as provided under (a) and (h) above, 
contain any material misstatement. 

The Company has not declared or paid any dividend during the year, 

Based on our examination, which included test checks, the Company has used accounting 
software for maintaining its account books for the financial year ended March 31, 2025 which 
has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same has operated throughout the 
year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, during the course of our 
audit we did not come across any instance of the audit trail feature being tampered with, 

As proviso to Rule 3(1) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from April 1, 
2024, reporting under Rule I1(g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on 
preservation of audit trai] as per the statutory requirements for record retention is not applicable 
for the financial year ended March 31, 2025, 

D. As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2020 (the “Order’) issued by the Central 
Government in terms of Section 143(11) of the Act, we give in “Annexure B” a statement on the 
matters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order, 

For V.K. Beswal & Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration No. 101083 W 

CA Kunal Beswal 

Partner 

Membership No, 131054 
UDIN: 2513 10O54BMHANG8417 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: 27-05-2025 



Annexure B to the Standalone IND AS Independent Auditor's Report 

With reference to the Annexure B referred to in the Independent Auditors" Report to the members of the 
Company on the standalone Ind AS financial statements for the year ended 31 March 2025, we report the 
following: 

(i) In respect of Property, Plant & Equipment: 
The company does not have any Property, Plant & Equipment, and therefore comments under this 
clause has not been called for. 

(ii) a) 

b) 

As explained to us physical verification of inventory has been conducted during the year at 
reasonable intervals by the management, 

In our opinion, and as informed by the management there is no discrepancies of 10% or 
more in the aggregate for each class of inventory and according to the information and 
explanation given to us, the company has maintained proper records of inventories. 

The coverage and procedures adopted by the management for the verification of the 
inventory is found to be appropriate. 

The Company has not been sanctioned any working capital at any points of time during the 
year, from banks or financial institutions on the basis of security of current assets and hence 
reporting under clause 3(i)(b) of the Order is not applicable. 

(iii) The company has granted unsecured loans to employees during the year and not made any 
investment, in respect of which: 

a) 

b) 

c) 

d) 

e) 

The Company has not provided any loans (other than Joan to employees) or advances in the 
nature of joans during the year. 

In our opinion, the investments made and the terms and conditions of loans to employees, 
during the year are, prima facie, not prejudicial to the Company's interest. 

In respect of loans to employees granted by the Company are interest free, the schedule of 
repayment of principal has been stipulated and the repayments of principal amounts are 
regular as per stipulation, 

In respect of loans to employees granted by the Company, there is no overdue amount 
remaining outstanding as at the balance sheet date, 

No loan to employees granted by the Company which has fallen due during the year, has 

been renewed or extended or fresh loans granted to settle the overdues of existing loans 
given to the same parties, 

The Company has not granted any loans to employees. either repayable on demand or 
without specifying any terms or period of repayment during the year. Hence, reporting 
under clause 3(i11)(F) is not applicable, 



(iv) 

(v) 

(vi) 

(vii) 

(viii) 

(ix) 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has 
not granted any loans, investments, guarantees and security to the parties covered under section 
185 of the Act, Based on our audit procedures performed for the purpose of reporting the true and 
fair view of the financial statements and according to the information and explanations given by 
the Management, the Company has complied with the provisions of section 186 of the Act in 
respect of the loans, investments, guarantees and securities provided by it, to the extent applicable 
to the Company. 

According to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not accepted any 
deposits or amounts which are deemed to be deposits, and hence the directives issued by the 
Reserve Bank of India and the provisions of Sections 73 to 76 or any other relevant provisions of 
the Act and the Companies (Acceptance of Deposit) Rules, 2015 with regard to the deposits 
accepted from the public are not applicable. Further, according to the information and 
explanations given to us, no order has been passed by the Company Law Board or the National 
Company Law Tribunal or the Reserve Bank of India or any Court or any other Tribunal. 

To the best of our knowledge and according to the information and explanations given to us, the 
Central Government has not prescribed the maintenance of cost records under section 148(1) of 
the Act. in respect of the business activities carried on by the company. Accordingly, the 
provisions of the clause 3 (vi) of the Order is not applicable to the Company. 

In respect of Statutory Dues: 

a) According to information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our 
examination of the books of account and records, the Company has been generally regular 

in depositing undisputed statutory dues including Goods and Services Tax, Provident 
Fund, Employees* State Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales tax, Service Tax, Duty of Customs, 
Duty of Excise, Value added Tax, Cess and any other statutory dues with the appropriate 
authorities, 

b) According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of Goods and 
Services Tax, Provident Fund, Employees’ State Insurance, Income-Tax, Sales tax, 
Service Tax, Duty of Customs, Duty of Excise, Value added Tax, Cess and any other 
statutory dues with the appropriate authorities outstanding on account of any dispute. 

There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered 
or disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961. 
(43 of 1961). 

a) The Company has not taken any loans or other borrowings or in the payment of interest 
thereon to any lender. Hence reporting under clause 3(ix)(a) of the Order is not applicable. 

b) The Company has not been declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial institution 
or other lender. : 

c) The Company has not taken any term loan during the year and there are no outstanding 

term loans at the beginning of the year and hence, reporting under clause 3(ix)(c) of the 
Order is not applicable, 



(x) 

(xi) 

(xii) 

d) 

e) 

a) 

b) 

b) 

c) 

The Company has not raised any funds on short/long term basis. Hence reporting under 
this clause 3(ix)(d) is not applicable. 

On an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, the Company has 
not taken any funds from any entity or person on account of or to meet the obligations of 
its subsidiaries, associates or joint ventures, 

The Company has not raised any loans on the pledge of securities held in its subsidiaries, 
Joint ventures or associate companies during the year and hence reporting on clause 
3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable, 

According to information and explanations given to us, the company has not raised 
moneys during the year by way of initial public offer or further public offer (including 
debt instruments), Accordingly, provisions of the clause 3(x)(a) of the Order is not 
applicable to the Company. 

During the year, the Company has not made any preferential allotment or private 
placement of shares or convertible debentures (fully or partly or optionally convertible) 
under Section 42 and Section 62 of the Companies Act, 2013 and hence reporting under 
clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable. 

During the course of our examination of the books and records of the Company, carried 
out in accordance with the generally accepted auditing practices in India, and according to 
the information and explanations given to us, we have neither come across any instance of 
fraud by the Company or on the Company, noticed or reported during the year, nor have 
we been informed of any such case by the Management, 

No report under sub-section (12) of section 143 of the Companies Act has been filed in 
Form ADT- 4 as prescribed under rule 13 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 
with the Central Government, during the year and upto the date of this report. 

According to information and explanations given to us, the company have not received 
any whistle blower complaints during the year (and upto the date of this report), neither 
any reported to auditor for consideration, 

The Company is not a Nidhi Company and hence reporting under clause 3 (xii) (a) to (c) of the 
Order is not applicable: 



(xiii) 

(xiv) 

(xv) 

(xvi) 

(xvii) 

(xviii) 

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company is in 
compliance with Section 177 and 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 where applicable, for all 
transactions with the related parties and the details of related party transactions have been 
disclosed in the standalone financial statements as required by the applicable accounting 
standards. 

a) In our opinion the Company has an adequate internal audit system commensurate with the 
size and the nature of its business. 

b) We have considered, the internal audit reports issued to the Company during the year and 
covering the period upto 31° March, 2025, 
Based upon the audit procedures performed and the information and explanations given 
by the management, the company has not entered into any non-cash transactions with 
Directors or persons connected with him. Accordingly, the provisions of clause 3 (xv) of 
the Order is not applicable to the Company, 

a) In our opinion, the Company is not required to be registered under section 45-1A of the 
Reserve Bank of India Act. 1934, Hence, reporting under clause 3(xvi)(a) and (b) of the 
Order is not applicable. 

c) In our opinion, the company is not a Core Investment Company (CIC) (as defined in the 
Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions 2016) and accordingly reporting 
under clause 3(xvi)(c) of the Order is not applicable. 

d) In our opinion, there is no core investment company within the Group (as defined in the 
Core Investment Companies (Reserve Bank) Directions 2016) and accordingly reporting 
under clause 3(xvi)(d) of the Order is not applicable. 

The Company has not incurred cash losses during the financial year covered by our audit and the 
immediately preceding financial year. 

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors of the Company during the year and 
accordingly reporting under clause 3(xviii) of the order is not applicable to the Company. 



(xix) 

(xx) 

(xxi) 

On the basis of the financial ratios, ageing and expected dates of realisation of financial assets 
and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements and 
our knowledge of the Board of Directors and Management plans and based on our examination of 
the evidence supporting the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to 
believe that any material uncertainty exists as on the date of the audit report indicating that 
Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet as and when 
they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date. We, however, state that this 
is not an assurance as to the future viability of the Company. We further state that our reporting is 
based on the facts up to the date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any 
assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date, 
will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due. 

The provision for contribution towards Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) u/s 135, of the 
Companies Act are not applicable to the company, hence reporting under this clause is not 
applicable. 

The company doesn't have any Subsidiary, Associates & Joint Ventures for which a Separate 
Consolidated Financial Statement required to be reported and hence nothing is to be reported 
under this clause. 

For V.K. Beswal & Associates 
Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration No.: 101083 W 

CA Kunal Beswal 

Partner 

Membership No. 131054 

UDIN: 25131054BMHXNG8417 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: 27-03-2025 
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Annexure A to the Standalone IND AS Independent Auditor's Report 

- Independent Auditor's report on the Internal Financial Controls with reference to financial 
statements and its operative effectiveness under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the 
Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) 

in conjunction with our audit of the standalone Ind AS financial statements of Shiva Suitings Limited 
(“the Company”) as of and for the year ended 31" March, 2025, we have audited the internal financial 
controls over financial reporting (IFCoFR) of the company as of that date. 

. Opinion 

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls over 
financial reporting and such internal financial controls over financial reporting were operating effectively 
as at 31" March, 2025, based on the criteria being specified by management. 

. Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls 
The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial 
controls based on the criteria being specified by management. These responsibilities include the design, 
implementation and maintenance of adequate internal financial controls with reference to financial 
statements, that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of the 
company's business, including adherence to company's policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the 
prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the accounting records, 
and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the Act. 

. Auditors’ Responsibility 
Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company's [FCoFR based on our audit, We conducted 
our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing, issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants 
of India (ICAI) and deemed to be prescribed under section 143(10) of the Act, to the extent applicable to 
an audit of IFCoFR, and the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial 
Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) issued by the ICAL Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that 
we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about 
whether adequate IFCoFR were established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all 
material respects. 

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the IFCoFR and 
their operating effectiveness. Our audit of IFCoFR included obtaining an understanding of IFCoFR, 
assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design and operating 
effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the 
auditor's judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial 
statements, whether due to fraud or error. 

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for 
our audit opinion on the Company's [FCoFR. 

. Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
A company's IFCoPR is a process designed te provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of 
financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with 
generally accepted accounting principles including the Accounting Standards. A company's IFCoFR 
includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable 



detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; 
(2)provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of 
financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles including Accounting 
Standards, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in accordance with 
authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance 
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's 
assets that could have a material effect on the financial statements. 

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting 
Because of the inherent limitations of IFCoFR, including the possibility of collusion or improper 
management override of controls, material misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be 
detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the IFCoFR to future periods are subject to the risk that 
IFCoFR may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with 
the policies or procedures may deteriorate, 

For V.K. Beswal & Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

Firm Registration No.; 101083'W 

ima> 
CA Kunal Beswal 

Pariner 

Membership No. 131054 

UDIN: 25131054BMHXNGS417 * " 

Place: Mumbai 

Date: 27-05-2025 



SHIVA SUITINGS LIMITED 
CIN: LITLIOMH198SPL0C038265. 
Balance Sheet as at Sist March, 2025 

(Currency: Amount in Rupees) 

Particulars . a Sist March, 2025 | 31st March, 2024 
A. (ASSETS 

I |Current Assets 

ajinventortes 2 26,82,220 22,253,220 
b)Financial Assets 

(i)Trade Receivables 5 79,62,985 1,19,95,844 
(ii)Cash and Cash Equivalents 4 2,835,489 95,630 

c)Current Tax Asset 4 533,67,022 55,43, 181 
dyOther Current Asses 6 49,85, 700 10,883,950 

2,12,81,417 2,09,48,822 

TOTAL 2,12,81,417 709,465,822 

B. JEQUITY AND LIABILITIES 

1 |Equity 
a) Equity Share Cupital 7 1,55.03,950) 1.55,03,950 
b) Other Equity BR 53,07,304 4773, 103 

2,08,11,254 2.02, 77,053 

Liabilities 

2 |Current Liabilities 

(a)Finonels! Liobilithes 

(Trade Payables 9 
Tote! Outstanding Dues of Micro Enterprises and Smull 

Enterprises i > 

Total Outstanding Dues of Creditors Other Than Micra 
Enterprises and Small Enterprises : ‘ 

(bjOther Current Linbilithes 10 547,863 $,59,769 

(c) Current Tax Liabilities Ti 1,22.300 1,127,000 

470,163 6,71, 769 

TOTAL 212,41 417 209,48 822 

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES I 

The accompanying notes are an inegral part of the standalone _ 

financial striements a 

AS per ourreport attached For Shiva Suitings Limited 

For V.K.Beswnl & Associates ' 

Chartered Accounteits Or if clutic — 

ICAI Firm Reg No. 101083 W Z a= : Sharad Kumar Sureka 

SAGES * \ Direetor 

of Cua ea (DIN : 164) 
af iat, = 

CA Kunal Beswal Dilip | 
Partner Director 

Membership Numbers 131054 % “tebe 

Place: Mumbai ratPatinl 
Date; 27-05-2025 Conrpany Seerutary 

(MUNG ; AS64235) 



SHIVA SUITINGS LIMITED 

CIN: LITMOMHIT9SSPLC038265 

Statement of Profit and loss for the year ended 31st March, 2025 

(Currency; Amount in Rupees) 

Particulacs eed 2024-25 2023-24 
INCOME: 
Revenue from Operations 2 2,60,24,561 3,78,21,416 

Other income 13 = . 

Total Revenwe 2,60,24.561 3,78,21,416 

EXPENSES: 

Purchases of Stock-in-Trade I4 2,51,61,494 334,035,308 

(Cost of Materials Consumed - = 

Changes in Inventories of Stock-in-Tmde ts 4,57,000 410,380 
Finance Casts - = 

Employees Benefit Expenses lo 15,496,322 14,9), 451 

Other Expenses \7 O01 595 13,29,845 

Total expenses 2,52,92.411 3,71,34,985 
Profit before exceptional/extraodirnary items and Tax 7,42,150 6,586,435) 

Extraordinary Items : 

Prior year Tax adsustments (Income Tax) -S10 20,527 

Profit before Tax 7,432,660 6,65, 004 
Tax Expenses: 

(1) Current tax 1,22,300 1,12,000 
(2) MAT Credit Entitlement (reversed) 76,159 71,389 

NET PROFIT AFTER TAX FOR THE WEAR (10-11) §,34,201 482,515 

Oller Comprehensive Income = a 

Total Other Comprehensive Income . + 

Total Comprehensive Income of the year 5,34.201 482,515 

Earning Per Share (Not Annualised, Face Value Rs.10/- Each) 
(A) Basic: And Diluted Eps (Rs.) (Before Extraodrdinary Items) 0.34 O31 

(8) Basic And Diluted Eps (Rs.) (After Extraodrdinary Items) 0.34 O31 

SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES ] 

The accompanying notes sre an integral part of the standalone financial "2.43 

statements i 

As per ourreport atlached For Shiva Sultings Limited 

For V.K.Beswal & Associates { if-—<e. 

Chartered Accountants ol x —_—_——_— 

ICAL Firm Reg No. ]01083W Sharad Kumar Sureka 

Director 

CA Kunal Beswal 

Partner 
Membership Number- 131054 

Place: Mumbai 
Date : 27-05-2025 

(DIN —_ 

DMip Sanghal 
Director 

ae ‘ eng 

Bh " 
Company Sceretary 

(MNO: A56425) 



SHIVA SUITINGS LIMITED 

CIN: LITIOMH L985 PLCO38265 

Cash Flow Statement for the period ended 31st March, 2025 

(Currency: Amount in Rupees) 

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24 

Cash Flow from Operating Activities (A) 

Net Profit before Tax 732,150 686,431 
Ackl{less) 

Prior Period Adjustment S10 (20,527) 
Operating Profit before Working Capital Changes 7,32,660 6,065,904 

Adjustment for > 
Inventory (4,537,000) 4.10380 
Trade and other Receivables 40,32,856 50,55,354 
Trade Payables & Provisions - (61,37,904) 
Other Liobilities (2,111,906) 382,34 
Loans und Advances - = 
Other Advances (38,96,750) (8,720,518) 
Cush Generation from Operations 1,959,860 (474,420) 
Less : Direct Taxes paid (11,999) (3,20,272) 
Net Cash Flow from Operating Activities 187.861 (794,692) 

Cash Flow from Investing Activities (1) 

Interest Income = 

Purchase / Sale of Fixed Assets! Investment 5 

Net Cash Flow from Investing Activities . . 

Cash Flow from Finineing Activatica (C) 

Receipt of Calls in arrears = = 
Net Cash Flow from Financing Activities = = 

Net Increase/(Decrease) in Cash and Cash Equivalents (A+B+C) 187861 (7,94,692) 

Cash and Cash Equivalents at the Beginning of the Yeur 95,630 8,90,322 
Cosh ond Cash Equivalents at the end of the Year 2,53,491 95,630 

Notes : 

The Cash flow stulement has been prepared under the indirect method os set out in Indian Accounting Standard (Ind AS 7) 

statement.of cash flow. 
The secompanying notes are on integral part of the standalone financial yiateinents 

AS per our report aitached 

For V.K.Beswal & Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

ICAL Firm Reg No. LOLGRIW fa A Cr 

fs Yuwie, SX 
I Gicwa Uiumiate, 

(= =| ‘t Ven 

CA Kunal Beswal M4 pay tate as Pi 
P GS hess = 

Membership Number- 131034 So = 

Place: Mumbai 

Bote; 2745-2005 

For Shiva Suitings Limited 

fas utlae—_ 
Sharad Kumar Sureka 
Director 

(DIN vai 

Dilip’ Sanghai 
Director 

'« pal 

Thara 5 

Company Secretary 
t(M.NO: AS6425) 



SHIVA SUTTINGS LIMITED 
(CIN: LITLOMEI9RSPL, COMES 
Notes to financial statements for the year ended Dist March, M25 

(Currency: Amount in Rupees) 

SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES FORK THE VEAR ENDED 31.03, 2025 

A Bass ef preparntion of finuncial Statements 

The standalone Ind AS financial statements of the company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) under the 
hestortcal cost convention an ihe uceraal basis, the provision af the Companies Act, 2015 (to the coxtent notified) and puideling isswed by Senunties. ancl 
Exchange Board of Indin (SEBM). The Ind AS are preseribed under section 132 of the Act rend wath rule 2 of the Companies (Indian Accownting Standards) 
Mules, 2015 and Compunies (Indian Accounting Standards) Amendment rules, 2016, 

The Company hus adopted all the tid AS and the adoption was carried oul in accordance with Ind AS iO) Firat time adoption of Indian Accounting 
Sandands generally accepted in India as prescribed under section 133 of the Act read with rule 7 of Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2016 which was the 
previews GAAP 
‘The accounting policies adopted in the preparulion of standalone Ind AS financial statement are consistent with those of previous your, 

Use Of Estimates 
‘The preparation of the financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requis manngement to make estimates, judgemenm and assumptions. Thise 
extimutes, judgements ond assumptions effect the applicalion of the accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets and linbilities, the disclosures of 
contingent nasets ond Iinbilities at the date of the financial saxements and reported amounts of revenue and expenditure ducing the period. Application of 
accounting policies thi! require eyilical neequnting eatamates involving compics tind subjective judgements and the War of mssumptions in these finanetal 
Shitemenis have been disclosed below Accounting sitimnies could change from period to. period, Actual results could differ from those estimaes. 
Appropriate changes in estirintes ure made as management becomes aware yf changes in Circumstances surrounding these cutimates, Changes in calimates 
are reflected im the financial Mesements in the period im which changes are made and, if material, their effects are disclosed in the antes to the finmncial 
Hatements, 

Teevenwe Recognition 
Revatiue is recognized to tre esnenl if 18 probable that the economic benefits wall {uw to (he Company and the revenue can be reliably measured 

i Sales are eccounied for on dispatch of poods io cusomen, Sules aro sccounded for neta! Soles rewwen 

i, Rewenue from services are recognised as and when they are rendered. 

i. [terest Inoginie is fecogailined on accrual basis. 

i Dividend Income is accounted on accrual basis Wwhea the right to receive the dividend is evtabbished. 

Property, plant woal equipawert: 

Fixed assets are stated at cost of ncxjulsition less hecumulated depreciation if any. Costs directly atiribumble ts uequisition are cwpitalized until the 
Property, plant and equipmen! are ready to ue, os intesded by management, The company depeceiates property, plant and equipment over their est)jmated 
useful liwes using the stramgli-line method, 

Intangible sets: 

Intangible: jumets are states! 41 cout lees accumulated iinertization ine (imnpaitinen [intangible assets ore amnonined over the irreapective individsal eatimaned 

ueefill lives ona straight = bine basis fron the cote thot they are available for use, The estimated usefil lite of an identifiable intangible assed is based oor 

number of factors inghiding the effects of obsolessence demand ,competicion and otter ccomotme fictors (such os the stability of the industry june keer 

lechnologscal advances j, and the level of mnintenunce expenditures required to ablain the expected future cash flows from the nase. Amortization 
metiods and seful ives are reviewed periodically including at each financial year end. 

Foreign Currency 

Functional Carreney 
‘The functional currescy of the company ist Indian Rupes 

Trauiasetions and trasistatiges, 
Foreige-currency denominated monetary nesets and liabilities are ianslited into the relevant functions! currency al exchange rates in effect at the halusce 

sheost date. The gains or losses resulting from such translations ane includes! (nnet profit in the Statement of Profit and Loss. Non-tmonetary zsscis and non- 

indaciary liabilities denominated in a foreign currency and menbured ot thie wolue are ironsintod at the exchange rete prevalent at the date when ihe Gir 

value was. determined. Mon-monetary assets and non-monctary liabilities denmminated in a foreign currency and measured af Bistorical oe are imnvlated 

ft the-exchange ente prevstent ot the date of the Iransnchon, 

‘Tranuoction gains or toxses reatized upon settlement of foreign curroncy tronections are included in determining net profit for the period im whied the 
{ransaction ts settled. Revenue, expense ond cnshflow items denominated in foreign durrencles ane tiarelated into the relewant functional currencies using 
the exchange mite ineffect on the date of tlhe tramanction 

Employee Benefite 

a. Short Tenn Employes Benefits are recognized as an expense of the tindiscounted amount in the profit ond loss account of the year in which the related 

ervice is rendered 

b Post employment benefits ore recognized a3 an expense in the Profit and Loss apcount for the year in which the employee hos rendered services: The 
defined benedit obligation is provided for onthe basis of on oemiarial valualics or projected anit cose tethod 
¢ Long Term employer benefits arc recognized as an expense in the Profit and Loss account for che year in which the eomployer has rendered services. The 
Tabilities on account of leave cncashment have been provided on busig ofan ictmrial valuavor on projected anit coat method, 

Leanes: 
‘The determination of whether an arrangement is, or coniaing, a lease is bused on the substunce of the arrangement at the inception of the feiss, The 

wrangement i, of conteing, a lease if fulfillment of Lhe arrangernent ip dependent on the ine of a specific mact or assets and the Me 7 

Tight bo ase the asset orasscts, even ff chat right is not explicitly specified man arrangement 
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HVA BUTTINGS LIM 
CIS: LUT Da LCoa ge 
Neer io fimancin| stsiemests forthe yenr ended Fiat Minreh, DADS 

(Caemnicy: Amntunt is Migpena) 

4, Fina nee teweeee 
‘Loses whens the Cestijimre Ree cuteiiriielhy tonendlevred 8 the neke and cewords af aineship of die pelsond case oe ceesi fled a ice loa Aso 
under finemee lense are capitalised ar the cemmonoemiant of tho beat i thee lower off the fier value or ihe-preperd value of coma lean poy Tent tind 
Hoatetiry on crapaed fiw aa eqerralreen amen, 
Eock lange nentod goed is aflocaied bepvees the lintlity ond the imees| Bowl, 2c ad bo Obkien o comet pemodic roe of imerey (os the getting linbene 
fur euch ported 
Aveo gira ender a Titeroe fase sen eepepestel ase reeeehle et on anime equa ts Cee met (edie oo the oe Lense incor jd Pecayrimeed over the 
Pend off tee lane ep aa 4p weeled py cpeurinnen. role cof rameeryt com oy tect ine opereerct int tae bec. 

LL Coitigamay wtb Dhow ctiniy beste: 
‘Tie hediees obese ace climel|id an finance leeibe dee vigeed mney linia 
The Company nao lewee The Company account lier ech leake coimponamd yifhen tha contrac aaa lau security thew nin-limer compocecom of! the 
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SHIVA SUITINGS LIMITED 
(CEN : LITIOMMI9SSP LC0I8265 
Notes to financial statements for the year ended Ila March, 2025 
(Currency: Amount in Rupees) 

iL. Fingmcial assets at fair value threugh profit or loss (FWEEL) 
Financial assets are measured at fhir value through profit of lous unless it is menmred at qrortised cost or of fair value through other comprehensive 
income on imtial recognition. The transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets and fiabtlities at fir value through profit or 
toad ire immediately recognised in profit or loys, 

© De-reeogeltion 

A financial asset (or, where applicable, a part ofa finnneilosset or port of Company of smilar financial assets) ip primarily de-repognined wher: 

L The rights te necerve cash flows from the assed tewve expired, or 

& The Compony has transferred its-rights to reoerwe cash ows from the asset or hoe assumed. an obligation te pay the received cush flows in {ull without 
Hit, Bither (a) the Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset, or (bythe Company hes neither transftmed nor retained 

The (ramsferred oaset und the ussocloted liphilily are measured on a bonis shat reflects the rights and obligations thut the Company hist retained. 

Financial fisbitities 
2 Financial abilities, including derivatives, wluch are designated for measurement al FVTPL ore subsequently measured at fair value Financial guaranies 
coniriets are subsequciily measured at the amount of impainment loss allowance or the amount recognised at inception net of cumulative amortisation, 
whichever iz higher. 

b. A financial lability is derocognised when the related obligation expires or is discharged or cancelled. 

Hepairment 

The Company recognises loss allowances for ECLs on the tallowing finengial instruments that are pot measured at PV TPL: 
i Loans and advances 10 cusitoon rs 
ii, Det investment securities, 

is, Trade and other receivable, 
iv, Lease receivables, 
¥. Irrevocable lout commitmvciis Leeued: and 

vi. Financial gunrange contents issued 

‘Credit-impaired Hagneial nasete 

A financial asset is eredit-impaired! when one or mone events tht kaye a detrimental impact on the estimated future cath Mows of the financial asset have 

occurred. Credit-impaired financial assets ara referred to us Stig 3 assets. Evidence of credit impainncnt includes observable dats about the follawiny 
events: 

i significant financial cliffieulty of the borrower or issuer; 
it a. breach of contract suchas a-defoult or past due event, 
(i, the lender ef the burrower, fer economic or contractial reasons relating Wo the borrower's fnmneial difficulty, having granted to the borrower a 
iv, the disappearunce of amaclive market fora security because of financial difficulties, or 
¥ the purchiow of a finuncial eset wie deep discount that reflects she Ineurred credit lowe, 

{i may not be posblble io identify a single discrete event-insiead, the combinod effect of severa! events muy have caused financial newts to become credit- 
impaired. The Company assesses whether debi instruments that ore finoncio! assets mensored at omortised coo or FVTOCI are crudit-impuired at each 
reporting date. ‘To assess if corporuie debt instruments are credit impaired, the Company considers fuctors suck as bond yields, credit ratings and the ability 

of the borrower to raise fimeding. 

Alan is commidered credit-impaired wher a concession is granted to the borrower duc to a deterioration in the borrower's financiul condition, umlews there 

is evidence that as a rosalt of granting the concession the risk of moe reoeving the contractual cash flows has reduced significantly amd there are no other 
indicators of impoirment. For financial assets where concessions are contemplated but pot gravied the asset is decmed credit impaired when there is 
otervable evidence of credit-impairment including meeting the definition of de(nult The definition of defsult (see below) includes ynlikelinens lo pay 
indicators ands bock-siep i! amounts art overdis for 9 dys or more: 

Significant increase in credil risk 

The Company monitors all financial aaxets and Oyonciol pumantee conics that ure subjeet lo the impairment Perpirements to assess whetlier there his 
heen a sgnificant incrense in credit risk since initial recognition If there has been significant imerease in credit risk the Company will mensure the toss 
whowaned based on lifeting Huber than | 2amomwth ECL 
In assessing whether the credit isk on o financial instrument his imcressed significantly since-imitial recognition, the Company compares the risk of 0 

default eccurring on the finuncial instrument a! the reporting dale based on the remaining maturity of the instrument with the risk of 1 defhult occuring 
that wens anticipated for the remaining: molerity at the current reporting date when the financial instrument was first recognised. tn makiny (his asseseewet, 

the Company considers both quantitative and qualitanve information that in asonebte and supaortable, including tustorical experience and forward- 
looking information that i avalatle withost undue cost or effort, based on the Company's historscal experience und expert credit anseayent. 

Given that 1 significant increase in credit risk’since initial recognition [52 relauve measure, a given charge, in absolute terms, in the Probability of Defaalt 
will be mere significant fora financial instrument with e lower Initial PD han compared (oa Financial instrument with a higher PL. 

Asa back-stop when Inan asset not being 2 corporate toons bepomes 30 dayy past dus, he Company considers that o significant increase om eredet risk has 
occurred and the cxset inv in ainge 2 ofthe impaiment madal, i.e, the lows allowance is menvored as the lifetime BOL in respect of all retail ossety In respect 
of the corporate |oan assets, shifting to Stage 2 has been cobutted using historscal evidence from own portfolio to a threshold of 60 days past due, which is 
tewiewwod rnin ly. 

Porchased of orlginated erodii-linpalied (POC) fnanelal axis 
POC! financial assets are treated differently hecuupe the asset is credit-inpalted ot inital recagnition, Por these aseets, the Company reeapriiney all chaiges 

in Wifctime BCL sence inwial recognition 72a loss allowance with ay changes recogessed im profil or loss, A firvowuble change for such assets creutes an 

impoirment gain. 
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SHIVA SUIMINGS LIMITED 

CAN 2 LAT LIOMEISSS PLCOI8265 

Sotes to financial viateevots for ibe year ended Bet Merch, D015 
(Currency: Amount in Rupees) 

Preventation of allowiece for ECL in the Balance Sheet 

Loss allownnees for BCL. arg presented in the sumtement of financial position as follows: 
( for financial assets measured at wmortised cost: aaa deduction from the gross carrying amount of the nies; 
ii. for debt instruments measured at FVTOCT no loss allowance is recognised in Balance Sheet as the carrying amount is at fair value 

Cash amd bank balances: 

Cash ond bank balances alu include fined depewits, margin mondy depout, cannirked balances with banks and other bank bulences which baw 
restrictions on repatriation, Short term und liquid investments being subject to more than itignificunt risk of change in value, are mot inchided os pact of 
ash and cosh equivalents. 

Shitement of cuvh Mawac 
Sintement of cash flows is prepared segregating the cash flows inte operating, investing and financing octivities cash flow from operating. activities in 
reported using indlineut methed adjuaing the net profit for ihe effets of 

i changes duting the period in operating receivables und payables transactions of d non-cnah ngtute, 
i non-cash items such ns depreciation, provisions, deferred taxes, unreuliced pains and losses, and 
Hi, 0] other itera for which ibe coal effects are investing nnd finnacing easly faven 

Earnings per share: 

The Company presents base end diluted earings per share data for its ordinury shares, Basic eamings per share is calculated by dividing the profit or toss 
attributable to ordinary sharaholders of the Coimpany by tha weighted avemge member of ordinary shares outstanding during the year. Diluted cemings por 
Sere is determined by adjusting the profit ar loss attributable to ondinary shareholders and the weighied average suimber of ordinary shares ‘outstineleryg, 
adjusted for own thancs held, for the effects of wll dilutive potential ordinary shares. 

Provisions, Contingent Linkilities and Comtlipent Assets: 

Provisions involving substantial degree of estimation in mesuirement are recogniied when thore is i present obligation aan reall Of past events and it is 

probable that there will be wn eulllow of resaurces. Contingent Liabilities ore not recognised bet ape diselosed in the mates to dhe accounts, Contingent 
Asials are neither recognised vor discloged in the financial statements. 

Sepiieatal Reporting: 
The Company is mainly engaged inthe business of trading and manufacturing of textiles considering the nature of business and [inancial reporting af the 
Company, the Company haw only ane regiment viz, textile products as reportible segment 



SHIVA SUITINGS LIMITED 

CIN: LITLIOMH1985PLC038265 

Statement of Changes in Equity for the year ended 3ist March, 2028 

(Currency: Amount in Rupees) 

A. Equity share capital 

Particulars Number Amount 

Balance as at 1 April 2024 15,50,395 1,55,03,9350 

Changes in equity share capital during the period - = 

Balance ag at 31 Mareh 2025 15,50,395 1,55,03,950 

Balance as at 1 April 2023 15,$0,395 1,55,03.950 
Changes in equity share capitn! during the period - “ 

Balance as at 31 Mureh 2024 15,350,395 155,035,950 

B. Other equity 

Particulars Retained earnings | Total other Equity 

Balance ag at | April 2024 42,90, 588 42,90,588 
Employee share-based compensation . = 

Transactions with owners wa = 

Profit/(Loss) for the year 482,515 482.515 
Other comprehensive income = «= 

Total comprehensive income for the year 482,515 482,515 

Balance as at 31 Mareh 2025 47,734,103 47,735,103 

Balance as at | April 2023 47,73,103 47,73,103 
Dividends - = 

Issue of share capital on exercise of employee share option + « 

‘On allotment of Shares = = 

Profit/(Loss) for the year 534,201 §,34,201 
Other comprehensive income * . 

Total comprehensive income for the year $34,201 §,34,201 
Balance as at 31 March 2024 53,07,304 53,07,304 

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the standalone financial statements 

As per our report altached 

For V.K.Beswal & Associates 

Chartered Accountants 
ICAL Firm Reg Now 101083 W 

*¢/ Bove Ch seibitt, 

CA Kunal Beswal ( ‘ Mr Mtr ~~) i 
Partner Nes Maacsanle dll ah 

‘| i ee 
Membership Number- 131054 “ay, Tey 

Place: Mumbai 

Date : 27-05-2025 

For Shiva Suitings Limited 

of I finttess 
Sharad Kumar Surcka 

Director 

(DIN: 8164) 

oe 
Director 

a : gl 

Bh 

Company Secretary 

(M.NO ; AS64253) 



SHIVA SUITINGS LIMITED 
CEN : LIT LLOM98SP LOU E2265 
Notes to financial sintoments for the yeur eaded S1st March, 2025 

(Curreacy. Amount in Rupes) 

ee
 

Inventories 

(da Cerrifiedt by Adariageuneren) 

Anat Aa ul 
ssainani Ist March, 2025 | 3st March 2024 
[Finished goods (Valued at lower of cost or net realisable value) 26, 82,230 7a,25,220 

Focal 362,330 [22,5220] 
Trade Receivables 

Particulars Ag at Aan 

dat Minch, 2035 | Fiat March D4 

(Urecured!, Canniderca! Croaul) 
Dee (rete Con im which directa ate [tereuted . . 
Others 79,62 GS 1.19.95 #4) 

‘Total TH,01,985 1,19,95,841 

Trate Receivables outstanding / ageleg sclvedule: 

a) Fer the Vear ened March 31, 2025 

= Lew than 6 More than 3 
Particulars secuiine G moaihs- 1 years 1-2 years ljyean et Total 

) Lindl seongidercd pace Lea 008 71,76,003 216,725 396,28 - T962.085 
fi) Ui - considcred daulbtiisl “ - - : = E 
iii) Dispused » considered pood - : * = = 

iv) Disputed - considered dowbtful ” " - - 5 

bh} For the Year ended Murch 3), 2024 

Lev than More than 3 
Particulars laste months - years 1-2 years 2-3 years Tee Total 

i) Undisputed - conaidered good 1,15,00,603 396,238 : 5 1,19,95.54 | 
il} Undignuted - considered daubitfial - - - = = 

[Ui Cisponed + considered ood! - : = ™ 

iv) Disputed - considered doubtful = = = = = = 

Cah and Coch Equivalents 

Particulars Ag at Ag at 

Met March, 2025 | Fist March 2024 

a. Balances with banks 201 = 
hh. Cash om hand FTG Oda 

= Debontund Interea Account 8436 Ba86 

Tota Tn 35,630 
Current Tay Agee 

Asor Aa ut 

aati dst 2005 | 31st Mareh 2024 
hii Credit Eniitternent S3.467,022 445,181 

Incoete Tan (Met) - | 00.000) 

Total eT S35,43,181 

Other Current Ansets. 

3 AS a Agat 

Peso yt Maret 2025 | 31st March 2024 
Advance other tive eajiltal advances © 

Achanges to supplicns 47,50,535 B.52,328 
Advances to Staff = “ 
Balance with Government Authiritien | 

Goods & Services Tax 227,055 228479 
‘Others {abs Pt 

Prepaicl expenses 74 Ta 
Total 49,835,700 Hoa. 950 



SHIVA SUITINGS LIMITED 

(CIN ? LITLLOMEHD9SSP LCU38268 
Notes to financial statements for the year ended 3ist Murch, 2025 
(Currency; Amount in Rupees) 

7 Share Capital 

A [Particulars Equity Share Preference Shares 
Authorised Share Capital Niauber Aumont Sumber Amount 
Beginning of the year wt 1 April 2023 34,00, 00% 300,000,000 “ . 
Increnselidecrease) during dhe year - : = * 

| Total shares authorised as ut 31 Morel 2024 0 3,00,00,000 * 

‘Total hares author|sed ay at | April 2024 20,00,000: 3,00,00,000 

Increaneiidecrease) during the year : = 5 2 
Total nethoriend share copltal as nf 3) March 2028 0,00, 000 3,00 000000 . S 

Terms(rights attached to equity shares 

The company hag only one class of equity shares having por value of WR LO per share 

Li / Equity Share Preference Stuns Issued, Subyeribod & fully Fuld Up Sater aT hil Ama 

Balance as at | April 2023 15,500,395 1,59,00,950 . = 
Changes during the period - = = 5 
Balance as wt 3) March 2024 15,50,395 1.55,03,950 " * 
Batonge as at | April 2024 1550395 1,35,03,950 - = 

Changes during the period 5 7 = ‘ 
Shares tsewed and folly paid as at 3] March B25 155,395 1,55,03,950 = 5, 

© [Reconcitiatlon of Nomber of Shares ¢ 

Asat As ot 
Particulars Fist March, 2025 | 3ist March 2024 

guilty Share Caplial 

At the begitmnling olf the yar 15,350,395 1550395 

shares Issued duriiig ihe yer = = 

Bots Insuey/ESON Conversion 

Shares bowght back ducing the year 

‘Shares oatitunding al the ond of the year 15,50,395 15,5, 305 

D Ditchoere pursed to Schedule [of the Companies Act.2013, (if more than 5%) 

[As at Sst Maven, 2008 Av at Slat March 3004 
pena er emeneieer: NeofShares | eof Molding | NoofShares | % of folding 
Deskbandha Rage LE 4s 11 88% 184, bas TL Bia 
Shonda Kagzi 2.06, ie 13.43% 2.08, 164 REED 

#The company bas received o application ftom the Lopal Heir Sint. Sharda D. Kagzi wo Late Deahbandy P, Kagel towards transmission af shares 
in her nome, however the same is under process. 

E Statement showing sharcholding pattern of the Promoter and Premiter Group: 

Shares beld by Promoter at the end of the year 

As nit dist March, 2025 Asit Slut March 2024 
Pp fer Name ‘% change during 

Noof Shares | of Toul Shures) No.of Shores | % of Total Sharee the year 

Alka D. Sangha Ton OOE% 1o0 Es 

F Disclosure pursmdinl to ike TT to the C li 3 (Followi oso re enue for cach clase of Sh 

Vear [Agaregate No. of Shares) 
oe 7072-2073_| _ 2021-2022 2020-2071 2019-2020 20is-2019 
Equity Shares : zs F = = : 
Fully paid up pursuont to comtract( a) " 
without payment being received in cish - - : - 

Fully paid up by way of bonus shares . . . . . 

hanes bought back : : : : < 

Disclose puriwant to Schedule 111 to the Companics Act, 2013 

Unpaid Calls Rs. 
By Directors a 

By Ol cort * 



SHIVA SUITINGS LIMMED 
CIN: LITLIOMHISSSPLOU268 

Nodes to financial statements for the peor cided Fiat March, 2025 
(Cumency: Amount in Rapers) 

4 Other Equity 

Particulars raat 
Hist Marci, 2025 | 

Surples in the Statement of refit. Loss Account 

Bggionny of the year 47,73,10) 
+) Prods for the year $34,201 

oO Dulance S307 

9 Trade Payables 

Aa at Aa al Particulars MaMa 

Total cutatonding dees of eeiercemterprives and sell entenprines: 
Total culatending ducs of creditors other thon wdcro enterprises and small enterprises 
Total 

31st March 3024 

A) Trade Payables inches Ra Ni (Proviown Yenia) Ms. Nil) poyable io “Suppliers” coqumered under the Micro, Sinntl and Medium Evverprises 
Development Act, 2006, Ko interest hat hues paidls payable by the Compnny during the year to “Supplier” regstered wider this act, The bows & based on 

the infornamon avellable- with che Company which had been reload por by (he auditor, 

B) Trade Payables Duc For Payments | Ageing ¢ 
a) For the Veur coded March 31, 2025. 

fed lng Coe Suber ed due dl 

be de Less thant I yenrn 12 years 23 yen More tha J yews mal 
i) MSE = = z Z 

pes “ * - " 
ai) Dingated MSME - * 5 a = 
iw ‘Dom * 7 . os = 

Unbithed ilies sholl be dieclised eeporetchy : NTL 

For the Year embed March 31, 24124 

| hen Ouistinding fer following periods from due dain of 

abeneued Lesa than 1 yenrs 1-2 yea 2-3 yeart Mure thin 3 years Teel 
MEME = * 5 ¥ 5 

Dc MME * 
5 is = : : = 

Lnhiiiet cues stall be dlisehisved separately ¢ MUL, 

10) Other Finanetal Liabilities 

Anat Anal Porticatara 
dist March, 2005 | 3st 2034 

Sinbutery Deva 27,933 46,520 
Creditars for expenses 22h0 228,665 
Payyabhes to Employees 97,700 116200 
Advanced fram Customers Zl 7. 

Bank Grendeait . (8,277 
Totul SAT .86) $59,769 

{1 Currewt Twn Lintititles 

Aral Asal 

[Peristars a Bist March, 2025 | Sist Mareh 2024 
Provisens for tnconee Tax 123,400 102,008 
Tata 132,390 112.000, 



SHIVA SUITINGS LIMITED 

CIN : LITLIOMH1985PLC038265 

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 3st March, 2025 
(Currency: Amount in Rupees) 

12 

3 

15 

Revenue from operations 

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24 
Revenue from operations 

Sale of Fabrics 2,65,54,596 3,82,86,077 
Less ; Discount/Returns/Claims/Shortage §,30,035 4,64,662 
Revenue from operations ( net ) 2,60,24,561 3,78,21,416 

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24 
Finished goods sald 

Domestic 2,60,24,561 3,78,21,416 

Traded Sales & Sale of processed fabrics 2,60,24,561 3,78,21,416 

2,60,24,561 3,78,21,416 
Revenue from operations ( net ) 2,60,24,561 3,78,21,416 

Other Income 

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24 
Interest Received 5 = 

Sundry Balance w/back : - 
Total Z 3 

Purchase of Traded Goods 

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24 
Stock-in-Trade 2,31,61,494 3,39,03,308 
Total 2,351,61,494 5,39,03,308 

Changes in Inventories of Stock-in-Trade 

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24 
Inventory at the end of the year 

Stock-in-Trade 26,82,220 22,25,220 
Inventory at the beginning of the year 

Stock-in-Trade 22,25,220 26,35,600 
Increase (-) / decrense (+) in inventories -4,57,000 410.380 



SHIVA SUITINGS LEMITED 

CIN : LITLIOMH1985PLC038265 

Notes to financial statements for the year ended 31st March, 2025 
(Currency: Amount in Rupees) 

16 

17 

Employees Benefit expenses 

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24 
Salary & other benefits 15,87,522 14,85,501 
Staff Welfare expenses 8.300 §,950 
Total 15,96,322 14,91,451 

Other expenses 

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24 
Bank Charges 3,059 4,909 
Listing & Filing Fees 47,982 3,93,063 
Rent Paid 1,20,000 1,20,000 
Brokerage & Commision - 37,321 
Advertising and bussiness promotion 1,17, 762 1,32,587 
Printing and stationary 2,735 - 
Consultancy charges §,60,928 4,65,383 
Rates & Taxes 2,500 2,500 
Auditor's remuneration (refer note 17.1) 50,000 50,000 
Miscellaneous expenses 86,629 124,083 
Bad debts = =: 
Total 9,91,595 13,29,845 

17.1 Payments to auditor 

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24 
For Audit Fee 50,000 50,000 
For Tax Audit Fee - - 
For Certification & Others - - 
Total $0,000 50,000 
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SHIVA SUITINGS LIMITED 
(CIN : LU TLDOMEISSSP LOOIR 26S 

Notes te financial stutements for the year ended Sat Mlureh, 2025 

(Currency: Amount in Rupees) 

19 Related Party Disclosure 

Discloaure as required by the Accounting Standard [8 * Related Party Disclosure” are as Tolhowd : 

Key Management Personnel & Relatives ‘KMP) Relationship 

Shri Sharad Surcka Director 
Shri Dilip Kumar Sanghai Director 
Shri Vinodkumar Navrangr Jain Director 

Sanjeev Purshottiamdass Saraf Diewetor 
Amrita Triloki Mishra Director 

Bharat Tulsant Company Secretary 

There is no transaction with related parties, 

20 Contingent Lintilitles 

Particulars 2024-25 2023-24 
Claims made againat the company not acknowledgement us Debts : . 
Depuied Custom Dury Liability = . 

21 Capitel Commitments 

Particulars 224-25 2023-24 

Estimated amount of capital contracts remaining 1 be executed on capital account and mot 

provided. 

12 Expenditure & Earning in foreign currency 

Particulars 2024-25 WI+-24 
A. Enrnings 

Exports (FOR Value) = r 

Service Charges . . 

BL Expenditure 

Purchases of Goods on CIF Husis F ; 
Travelling Expenses “ = 

23 Earning Per Share 

Particulars 2024-25 23-4 

Net Prodit Adter Tax available for Equity Shareholders $34.20) 482515 

Weighted average number of Equity Shares for asic EPS 15,50.395 15,50,395 

Weighted average number of Equity Shares for Diluted EPS 15,350,395 15,350,395. 

Nominal Value of Equity Shores 10 1a 
[Basic & Diluted Eormings per Equity Share O34 ‘O31 

14 Disclosure pertuining to corporate social responsibility exponses: 
‘The company has not applicuble provision. of Sec 134 of the Compantes Act, 2013 viz, Corporate Social Responsibility, 

25. Contribution te potigen! parties during, (he year 2023-24 is Rs. NU (previous year Re. Nil). 

26 Rs.8.486/: for the FY 2006-07 towards Debeoture Interest due and outstonding to be credited to Invesior Eduction & Pritection Fund as at 

March 31, 2024, 
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Disclosure pursuant to Ind AS 17 "Leases" 

‘Operating Lense: 
The company has paid rent for the office premiies which are yearly cancellable, hence in view of short term contract the tramagement of the 
‘dew to not-applicable of INDAS 116. 

(Disclosure pertaining to Immovable properties 

As the company doesr't own any immovable properties the discloiure regarding the tile deeds not held in the mume of the company, Valuation 

and revaluation of assets and others disclosure which ore need to be reported under Revised Schedule Ml, ac amended by the Companies Act, 

2013 are not applicable, 

Compliance related to number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of Section 2 of the Act is not applicable to the Company, keeping in view 

the fact that the Company hos no subsidiaries 

Wilful defuulter 
Tho Company has not boon dectared wilful defwulter by any bunk or financial institution oF government of any government aulhorily:. 

Crypto Currency / Virtual Correney 

The company hadn't dome ony transaction in Crypto or Virtual currency. 

The company had didnt entered into ony Scheme's of arrangements wath the competent authority in terms of Sec, 230 to 237 of the Companies 
Act, 20083. 

There were no transactions relating to previously unrecorded income that have been surrendered of disclosed a5 income during the year m-the 

{ax nesemsinente under the Income Tax Act, 1961 

Details of pending charge creation / satifuction regivtration with ROC, 
‘The company has no such chorges which are pending for creation however there ts one changes which are yet bo be satisfy. 

Na RN Reason for Not Charge Holder Name 5 Charge td Date of Creation Amount Gaitaleciion 

Dank of Credit & Cormmerce : soni Ld yIO3I3411 90211512 02-05-1985 2,32,50,000] Reter Now below * 

* Reason far No-saiafaction ¢f abave Charges > This charge ie nor pertaining to company. We howe approached ROC for the sanw anc 
roquedied them fo remove the charge and the process iy still tri progress. 

The Company has not granted any Loans & Advances in the nature of Loans to its Promoters, Directors, KMP's and the related parties (as 
defined under Companies Act, 20.13), either severally or jointly veith amy other persons, 

‘The company has mot taken any facilities from banke/financual inst#ulions against current assets hence disclowre regarding review and 

reporting of filings and submission of Quarterly retums or stuements with banks!financial imstitutions are in agreement with books of uceaunts 
are not applicable. 

No proceedings were initiated or pending aguinst the Company for holding any benatni property under the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) 
Act, 183. 

Utiizution of borrowed finds and share premiuin: 

‘The company hag not pranted/advance/invested finds in any entities or to-any other person including foreign entities during the year with the 

understanding that the 

A) Intermediary shall directly or indirectly lend or invest in any manner whaboever by or on behalf of the company (Uitimate beneficiaries) 

b) Prowide ony guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the ultimate beneficewrles. 

The company has wat received any finds during the year from any person's/entities inchiding foreign entities with the understanding that the 
company shall 

6) Direetly or indirectly lend or invest it any manner whatsoever by or on behalfof the fending entity (Ultimote beneficiaries). 
b) Provide any gurantee, steurty of the [tke to-or-on beholf ofthe ultimate beneficiaries, 

Relationship with Struck off Companies 

‘There are no compares which one struck off im MCA. 

te the opinion of the Board 
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i) The corrent aaset, loons and adverces wall tealiag un the ordinary course of business, ot lenst the ammount af which these ane simied in the Balance 
Sheet. 
i) Provision for all keown liabilities have boom minds. 

Hale 11(g) of Companies (Audit and Auditors} Rules, 2014 
The Company has used accounting softwares for maintaining at hooks of account for the finaheial year ended March 31, 2025 which has a 
feature of recording audit trail (edit tog) fheility ond the same bas operated throughont he year for all relevant transactions recorded in the 
softwares. 

Figures of previous year have been regrouped, rearranged, reclassified whierever necessary to make them comparable with that ef current year, 

The shove fieincial statements hire been reviewed by the audit comimitice and subsequently approved by the Board of Directors at its 
netting held on May 27, 2025, 

As per our report attiched. For Shiva Suitings Limited 
For V.K.Beswal & Associates 

Chartered Accountants 

ICAI Firm [teg No, 10108. be 

rh Lol A et 

CA Kunal Beswal (2 Sharad Kinmar Sureka Dili} Snoghui Bharat Talswni 

be gp foe fon Director Company Secretary 
Membership Number- 13105) or — ca (DIN : 00058164) (DIN | 0405056) (M.NO : AS64275) 

lee 
Place: Mumbaj 
Date; 9 27-05-2025
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